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IMPLEMENTATION OF AB 2020 
THE BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING 

AND LITTER REDUCTION ACT 

Assembly Natural Resources 
Sacramento, Cali rnia 

January 27, 1987 

ttee 

CHAIRMAN BYRON SHER: Good morning welcome to the 

Assembly Natural Resources Committee for the 1987-88 legislative 

session. 

I want to begin by extending a special welcome to the 

new members of the committee who are present ce Chair 

Trice Harvey, Assemblywoman Beverly Hansen, Ass n Lloyd 

Connelly, also a new member of the committee and of course, it is 

a great pleasure to welcome back one of the sta r s from the 

previous session, Tom Bates; other members committee we 

hope will arrive in short order. 

I had hoped to be able to welcome at outset, 

Assemblyman Burt Margolin, the author of Ass Bill 2020, who, 

regrettably is not a member of the committee, n more 

regrettably, is not here because he is eit r n in Los 

Angeles or fogged out of Sacramento. It is si will 

arrive during the course of the hearing but is not in 

Sacramento now because he made the mistake of ing home last 

night. 

For those of you who are new to the ttee, we have 

scheduled several informational hearings be now and March, 

when the committee will first begin to hear bills I would 

encourage all members of the committee to review background 
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The Senate passed it with some changes and in its second 

incarnation, the bill, before this committee, was a dramatically 

different proposal from what it had been when we first saw it. 

It was the result of these continuing negotiations among 

representatives of the beverage industries, recyclers, 

environmental groups and Mr. Margolin. On its return from the 

Senate, the bill was before the committee for recommendation to 

the Floor on whether to concur in the Senate amendments, and send 

the bill to the Governor or, alternatively, not to concur and put 

the bill in a conference committee for further refinements. 

The committee chose to make the latter recommendation, 

and actually made some recommendations for amendments that ought 

to be taken in the conference committee. Indeed, that's what 

happened. There was nonconcurrence, the bill did go into the 

conference committee, and as most of you know, the bill 

subsequently carne out of the conference committee, the conference 

report was approved by both Houses, and the new bill was sent to 

the Governor who signed it. 

Now, last August, when the AB 2020 conference report was 

presented to the full Assembly, a number of members, including 

myself, emphasized that this measure was and is an experiment. 

We pointed out that the program contemplated by AB 2020 is one 

which has not been tried anywhere else, much less in the 

country's largest and most populous state. We also pointed out 

that the sheer complexity of the program might hinder public 

understanding and acceptance of it. Finally, some of us said 

that the absence of the grocery store take-back and the nickel 
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deposit might eliminate the incentives to the consumers to return 

beverage containers, which has made the traditional bottle bill 

so appealing to consumers and effective in other states. 

Yet, most legislators voted for the bill. Some voted 

for it because they knew that the votes were not there for the 

traditional bottle bill, and the new approach, with its 65% 

recycling target for each category of container, was thought to 

be worth a try. Many of us voted for the bill because we were 

told by the Department of Conservation (from whom we're going to 

hear this morning), we were told by environmental organizations 

and by recyclers and by various industry groups, that this new 

approach, this new program, can and will work. We were also told 

that all parties would cooperate in trying to make the program 

work, since each interest has a stake in seeing that the program 

succeeds. 

During the last several months we've kind of lost track 

of this. Most of us have been in our districts and have not had 

the opportunity to keep abreast of the Department of 

Conservation's implementation of the Act; we know the department 

has been busy, or at least we think it had better have been busy 

since it has the responsibility to have this program up and 

running on September 1, 1987. 

Today's hearing is intended to accomplish several 

things: First and foremost, we want to hear from the department 

about its implementation of AB 2020. We're interested in hearing 

what actions it has taken thus far in starting up the program 

(for example, we want to know about the mapping of the 
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convenience zones, which was supposed to have been accomplished 

by the first of this year; we want to know about their issuance 

of regulations governing certification of recycling centers; we 

want to know about their hiring of new staff to perform the many 

tasks the department is responsible for completing). We're also 

interested in hearing from the department about any problems they 

have encountered in implementation of the measure, and whether 

any of their problems (if there are any) are due to shortcomings 

in the law that they've already discovered. 

Secondly, the hearing is intended to inform the 

committee about the department's progress and its view as to 

whether the program will succeed. Corne this September, our 

constituents will become profoundly aware of this program so that 

they'll have pennies added on to the containers that they 

purchase, and also, will then have the opportunity to return the 

containers for the redemption amount. 

As I said earlier, the success of the program will 

depend on the public's favorable perception of it in its initial 

weeks and months. If the program is not implemented smoothly, 

efficiently, without serious problems, it is probably doomed to 

failure-- at least that's my opinion-- and that was the fate of 

an earlier attempt at establishing a recycling program in 

California (the so-called Senate Bill 650 program, which was 

repealed by the legislature after the public became outraged over 

its error-plagued implementation); something we need to avoid 

this time around with AB 2020. 
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Thirdly, and quite bluntly, and I say this with some 

hesitation but I think it needs to be said, this hearing is 

intended to keep the pressure on the department and to hold it 

accountable for its actions in implementing the program. I don't 

want the department -- and I don't think any of us do to come 

to the Legislature in September, when this program is supposed to 

be up and running, and tell us back in February or January the 

department determined there were serious problems but they had no 

forum in which to review them or to discuss the problems. I want 

to give the department every opportunity to advise us early on 

about any difficulties it believes might occur, and to tell us 

what needs to be done to cure these problems. Mr. Ward and his 

staff should know that if serious problems do arise, now or later 

in the year, and if the department has not told us about those 

problems well in advance, then the committee will know who has to 

be held accountable, so we want to provide every opportunity for 

this kind of communication and interchange. 

Now, finally, and I think this is important too, I want 

to tell members of the committee and public and other members of 

the Legislature, that this hearing is designed to establish, at 

an early date, the principle that any bills introduced in this 

session, which the department tells us will interfere with 

effective implementation of the program, will not be looked upon 

favorably by me, at least, and I hope by others. This is in line 

with the notion that we are holding the department accountable 

for making the program work, as it assured us last year it would, 

and to avoid tinkering with the legislation in a way that might 
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later provide the department or other proponents of the approach 

taken in AB 2020 with some sort of excuse that is an opportunity 

to say the program would have worked if only you had left it in 

its original form. 

So, I think this is the year for us to exercise 

restraint in trying to amend the law in a way that the department 

thinks would interfere with its trying to get this complicated 

system up and running. On the other hand, I should say, that any 

tinkering which the department says it needs or which it says 

will improve the efficiency of the program, will and should be 

met with a more positive response, so I don't think we need to 

rule out measures to clean up AB 2020 or to make it work better, 

and maybe we can explore some of those with the witnesses this 

morning, but from my point of view, any time a bill is proposed 

and we hear it in this committee, we want to hear from the 

department at the same time to get its views about whether it 

will help or hinder its attempt to get this very complicated 

program underway. 

Well, that's what I wanted to tell members of the 

committee, and I think now it's time to begin with our witnesses 

and we're going to begin with Randall Ward, Director of the 

Department of Conservation, and his staff, to tell us where they 

are, how they're doing and what problems, if any, they've 

encountered. 

Mr. Ward, will you and your staff please come forward? 

Excuse me. Before you begin Randy, two other members of 

the committee have arrived that I would like to introduce: 

- 7 -



another new member of the committee, Assemblywoman Jackie Speier, 

my new neighbor from the peninsula. Welcome, Jackie, to the 

committee. And, Assemblywoman LaFollette, a returning member of 

the committee. It's a pleasure to serve with you Marian and 

welcome back. 

Randy. 

MR. RANDALL WARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I, as 

well, welcome the opportunity to keep the committee up-to-date, 

recognizing that you are extremely concerned about the 

implementation of this program. 

As you recall, and for the benefit of the new members of 

the committee, last April I had been told by the coalition that 

was putting together this new framework for recycling in 

California, that the Department of Conservation, named in the 

bill at that point, was just a placeholder; it was going to be 

going someplace else. I felt concerned at that point because I 

didn't feel anyone had taken the bill seriously from an 

administrative perspective. There had been an awful lot of hard 

work done, theoretically, on the concept of the bill, but from -­

or looking at it with the eyes of a mechanic, I felt there were 

some significant changes that needed to be made in that bill. I 

was very pleased at the reception of the conference committee at 

that point in time, and believe that we received the benefit of 

all the amendments that we felt were necessary to make the bill 

work administratively. 

Again, I think we agreed with you in conference 

committee, Assemblyman Sher, that it was an experiment, and some 

- 8 -



of the concepts that are set forth in the bill, we have no way of 

knowing; there's no experience; there's no point of reference; 

there is really nothing like it anywhere else in the country. It 

has taken a number of problems that have surfaced in other states 

that have container recycling programs and attempted to solve 

them, but as of now we don't have any operating history to be 

able to say whether it's actually going to work or not. 

We have been busy. As you well know, the Department of 

Conservation really did not have an organization that lent itself 

to this bill. The Department of Conservation has a Division of 

Oil and Gas, Division of Mining and Geology, and Land Resource 

Protection is a relatively small agency with 325 employees, so we 

were looking at this program as, literally, a soup-to-nuts 

program: staffing up, having to get office space, and do all the 

kinds of things you have to do, either in business or in 

government, to try to start a new program when you have nothing 

in place at the onset. 

Up to this time we have rented space; we've developed an 

organization (we have 30 staff currently working on the bill); 

we've developed a schedule to meet the statutory deadline set 

forth in the bill; we, at the request of industry, promulgated 

emergency regulations for labeling of containers (we were told 

back in December that many of the containers that are going to be 

sold in late summer or early fall, need to be manufactured now 

and so that there was a very severe imposition on the industry if 

we were to have held up labeling regulations), so we were able to 

accomplish that (those regulations have now been approved by the 
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Office of Administrative Law and have been filed with the 

Secretary of State); we established convenience zones (the 

statutory date for establishment of those zones was January 1, 

and the maps are available to the committee members, and I think 

we've also provided you with one of your district, Assemblyman, 

and would be happy to provide the other members with maps of 

their districts as well). 

CHAIRMAN SHER: May I break in on you, Randy, at that 

point? 

MR. WARD: Certainly. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I can pass these around to give you an 

idea of what they look like; this is a blown-up map and then 

there are some books here with the -- there are eight of these 

books. Is that right? Covering the whole state? And you've 

brought well, why don't we just, for example, let people pass 

these around, please? Are these all the same? 

MR. WARD: (inaudible) 

CHAIRMAN SHER: We want these back, but to give you an 

idea of what these look like, let's share them with other 

members. 

MR. WARD: The mapping process, as an aside, was quite 

interesting, because if you look at any kind of geographical map, 

they have street names but they do not have addresses. So we, by 

statute, used a list provided by the Grocers Association and that 

had all the addresses on it, but we did not have the addresses on 

the maps, so what we did was, we gave the addresses to a computer 

mapping firm and they gave us longitude and latitude and actually 

drew the circles via computer, so ... 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Let me ask you a question now about -­

these are maps from my own area, and for those of the committee 

who can see it, you'll see there are a number of circles. I 

assume that each of these circles is a half-mile radius and in 

the center of the circle is a supermarket as defined. Is that 

right? 

MR. WARD: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So each of those circles represents a 

convenience zone, and under the act there must be at least one 

redemption center within that circle. Some of them overlap and 

it would be possible to establish one redemption center that 

would serve both of those circles as in this case. 

MR. WARD: In some cases that is possible. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Now, we are -- it was contemplated, I 

think, and there was a lot of discussion about, for example, 

rural areas where there are no supermarkets and, therefore, there 

are no circles, and so where convenience zones which do not 

include supermarkets would have to be established. Has the 

department done any of that? Or are all the convenience zones 

(that have been established at this point) those in which a 

supermarket is located? 

MR. WARD: No. We've also done the rural zones. In 

fact, let me introduce Leon Vann, who some of you are familiar 

with by virtue of his assistance to me when the bill was in 

conference. Leon is now the Division Chief of the Division of 

Recycling. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Congratulations, Leon. 
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UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE: He thinks. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Good luck. 

MR. LEON VANN: What we did in the rural areas is we 

used the federal census track maps. We set up some criteria; we 

looked for a city with a population of 3500 or more and then the 

surrounding population density of 100 people per square mile, and 

from those maps we drew up the additional rural zones. As it 

turned out, we only needed to create thirteen additional 

convenience zones. As it turns out ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thirteen over and above these circles? 

MR. VANN: That's correct. As it turns out, the rural 

areas generally have a population center with a supermarket that 

exceeds $2 million in sales per year. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: But it is very clear that not everyone 

will live within a half-mile of a redemption center but, of 

course, I think the theory is that people will likely return 

these where they purchased them, and what you're telling us is 

that most people live near what would be a supermarket as defined 

and, therefore, under the specific provisions of the law as 

required to have a redemption center of a half-mile of that 

supermarket. 

MR. VANN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So, if you look at these maps, for 

example, you'll be able to see that there are many areas, even in 

this urban community, that are much more than a half-mile from a 

redemption center but, of course, people would be buying their 

beverages in those supermarkets in any event and that theory is 

that is where they would be returning them. 
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So, there are only thirteen areas that have convenience 

zones in which a supermarket is not located. 

MR. VANN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: But your job, you say, is complete on 

drawing the convenience zones? And you think you now have the 

state covered in a way so that this process of redemption 

(assuming we can establish at least one redemption center in each 

of these zones) will be convenient for the public? And everybody 

will be happy? 

MR. VANN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Ms. La Follette. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MARIAN LA FOLLETTE: Do you have a 

procedure developed so that those people who feel they don't have 

access to a redemption center will be able to write to somebody 

or call somebody and notify somebody? 

MR. WARD: Under provisions of the bill, there needs to 

be one within a half-mile of a grocery store that does in excess 

of $2 million annual gross volume. If, in fact, a recycling 

center is not established, then the safety net is then the 

grocery store, and that was negotiated in the latter days of the 

conference committee's deliberations on the bill. And if, in 

fact, they do not choose to establish one there is a significant 

penalty, at least insofar as I'm concerned, and I think the 

committee at that time was concerned, that would be an incentive 

for them to either get together collectively, or individually, to 

establish one. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: How is the public going to 

be able to voice their opinions or concerns or suggestions? 

MR. WARD: We're planning on having offices, 

Assemblywoman, in the major population areas of the state, with 

toll-free numbers, and we will include that toll-free number on 

the advertising we're doing, the brochures, and those kinds of 

things that we will be making available to the grocery stores. 

The grocery stores are also required to put a sign up in their 

store (and that is in the statute as well) that indicates the 

redemption center closest to that store. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You can be sure they'll also voice their 

concerns through their legislators. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: Yes. You're right. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Connelly? 

ASSEMBLYMAN LLOYD CONNELLY: My question was answered. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Ward, then; we want 

to continue. 

MR. WARD: We have selected a contractor to assist us in 

probably the most monumental process in the bill, which is 

establishing the financial provisions in auditing and accounting. 

We've been extremely concerned about our ability to basically 

chase ten billion pennies throughout the state, in a different 

way than as typically seen in bottle-bill states where the cans, 

bottles, eligible containers are taken back individually. The 

statute provides that we do that by weight; it certainly is the 

most efficient way to handle it but it poses some very difficult 
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questions when it comes to auditing, and recognizing that we want 

to have some confidence level in the pennies we're paying out for 

eligible containers. But we have hired Peat, Marwick, Mitchell; 

the contract, I believe, was effective the middle of January, and 

they're going to be assisting us in that endeavor as well. 

We also have draft certification "regs" for all the 

recyclers throughout the state and those, I believe, have been 

submitted to O.A.L . 

MR. VANN: They're out for 

MR. WARD: They're out for public review right now; 

excuse me. 

We will be conducting a workshop at the end of this week 

on processing fees, and that was one of the questions you'd 

raised in your letter to the department. At this point in time 

we don't have any better information on processing fees than we 

did three months ago. We're beginning the work on that and are 

planning 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I think, for the benefit of the members 

of the committee, you'd better explain what processing fees are. 

MR. WARD: For there to be an adequate incentive for a 

recycler to recycle, there needs to be some positive scrap value 

on the material they're collecting. And, in the case of some 

containers, it is questionable whether that scrap value, in fact, 

makes it economically beneficial to the recycler to go through a 

process of collecting that and reporting it to the state and 

taking it to a processor, where it is going to be processed for 

some future use. And we have to establish a fee that would be 

- 15 -



paid by the manufacturer of that container that would provide a 

reasonable profit to the recycler through that recycling cycle. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And that goes into the fund with the 

pennies? 

MR. WARD: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And then is made available to the people 

operating the redemption centers in order to provide bonuses to 

retract back, for example, plastic containers? 

MR. WARD: That's right; it's supposed to be -- it'll be 

an incentive, using the example of plastic, for them to collect 

plastic which, potentially, has the problem of not having a 

sufficient scrap value to make it economically desirable for them 

to collect. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: There has been some concern expressed 

about what will happen to those kinds of materials that don't 

have a market for reuse, and that while these processing fees 

will be established, the end result of the redemption centers 

collecting these things will be then to take them to a landfill 

rather than actually to send them back to the manufacturer to be 

reused. Is there going to be an attempt to see that that doesn't 

happen, given the severity of our landfill crises, and the desire 

to keep these things out of the landfill? 

MR. WARD: Certainly. I think we're approaching it with 

the intent that this is a recycling bill. "Recycling'' means to 

try to bring it back into some form where it can be used again. 

We have done some preliminary investigations on plastic, again, 

for example, and there are a couple of firms in the country that 

- 16 -



• 

are recycling plastic and using it for another purpose 

(specifically, pet containers, which are, potentially, the 

biggest issue here). 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, how will you do that? Will the 

amount of the processing fee and the bonuses that go to these 

redemption centers somehow be geared to what they do with the 

containers after they get them back? I mean, the redemption 

center has the option, does it not, to dispose of these 

containers in whatever way is most economic to them? And the 

question is, will you be able to use the processing fee and how 

much the redemption center will receive to encourage reuse, 

rather than burying the material in a landfill? 

MR. WARD: Well, I think you're posing a question of, 

really, two options; and what we're working on right now is 

something that would be contrary to its being disposed of in a 

landfill. There is a major company (we met with them last week, 

Wellman, out of South Carolina) that takes all the pet containers 

that are recycled from eastern coast states and processes those 

containers, and they basically pay the freight on it, as I 

understand it, currently. They are extremely interested; the 

amount of plastic potentially generated from California would 

equal what they're currently receiving on the east coast and they 

can use all that plastic. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: But will you give the proceeds of this 

processing fee to this company in order to get them to come out 

here and buy the stuff? Or will you give it to ..• 
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MR. WARD: I'm reluctant to answer that question. I 

don't have a specific answer for you. It's part of the question 

we're raising in the regulatory process as to how this should be 

handled, and right now, by virtue of, just simply, the problems 

with regulatorily imposing a processing fee, I'm really reluctant 

to discuss some of the options the department has at this point, 

and raise some fears of the industry, needlessly. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. You're working on it, but you can 

tell us that your goal is to see this stuff reused. 

MR. WARD: We look at the bill very conservatively; that 

the bill was intended to recycle the product and that is what 

we're looking to see occur. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Let me go back a step to the convenience 

zones and redemption centers. I didn't ask you and I should have 

after you drew these maps with the circles, how many convenience 

zones are there in California? 

MR. WARD: Approximately 2600. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Twenty-six, of which 2587 have a 

supermarket in them and thirteen don't. Is that right? 

MR. WARD: Right in that vicinity. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So that means that under this program 

you contemplate the establishment of 2600 redemption centers at a 

minimum. 

MR. WARD: Well, there is a 10% exemption provided for 

in the bill, basically to allow for community service 

organizations, nonprofits, to inaugurate their own programs and, 

if a program is servicing a community (in fact, Palo Alto does 
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have a curbside program) there is a potential for an exemption, 

up to 10% statewide. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: We need to talk about that, but what 

you're saying is that we can contemplate something on the order 

of 2600; that's what you're going to be working with and making 

arrangements with. Is that right? 

MR. VANN: There are 2600 zones. Given the amount of 

overlap in many of those zones, I wouldn't expect there to be 

2600. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: What would you expect there to be, 

Mr. Vann? 

MR. VANN: We don't know at this point in time. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If you haven't started the process 

you're still working on the "regs" to certify these redemption 

centers, so you actually haven't started any negotiations with 

the .•. 

MR. WARD: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I want to ask you later whether you had 

any discussions that will give you reason to believe that you -­

what kind of success you're going to have in establishing these 

I by the end of April, by the end of July, by October lst, these 

kinds of deadline dates, but we'll get to that. 

Mr. Bates, you have a question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN TOM BATES: Yes, on the convenience zones. 

I'm wondering what's your attitude, or your feeling about the 

inconvenience for people returning bottles and containers at this 

point? Do you think that'll be minimized? That they will, in 
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fact, be pretty much on the same route that they normally would 

take to -- or will be at the markets where they purchased the 

containers? 

MR. WARD: Assemblyman, that's a very good question, and 

again, I think we need some experience; we're not going to know a 

lot of those answers until the bill actually becomes effective 

October 1 to the consumer. There was a lot of thinking that went 

into this by the coalition. They put the framework for this 

together and, again, it can't be totally answered at this point. 

I believe that there is significant economic incentive out there 

to establish these recycling centers in a convenient location. 

Furthermore, there's both a punitive and economic motivation to 

the grocers to see that they're established in the zone and we 

feel that they are working; there have been the grocers, it is 

my understanding, have formed a task force to look at this issue 

and to come up with some collegial plan on their own for dealing 

with the issue of convenience zones. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: The other point that I wanted to 

follow up on is, it is my understanding talking to people who 

have seen some of the trade magazines by the grocers, that 

they're, in fact, encouraging, or almost requiring (you know, to 

the place of almost coercion) their members to establish 

recycling centers other than own location of the market. Is that 

happening? Is that the attitude of the industry at this point? 

If so, isn't that really circumventing the thrust of the 

convenience idea, if they're saying don't establish it on your 

own location but go elsewhere? 
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MR. WARD: Well, I have not heard, specifically, by any 

reference to any written document or otherwise. If you have any 

information you'd like to give me on that, I would be happy to 

contact whatever association it was give them an 

understanding of what I felt the intent of this bill and the 

policy position of the Legis ture was on it. The only 

information r•ve received from the grocers (as I indicated) was 

that they have formed a task force; they're indicating to their 

membership in this and I -- they're capable of presenting this 

for themselves as well but as I recall, they had indicated to 

the membership a slowdown attitude on contracting or putting 

their feet in any cement until they'd had a chance to sit down in 

this task force and feel out what the best direction would be for 

them to go as a group. So it wasn't dragging their feet or 

opposing the intent of the legislation; I didn t get any sense 

from the communication I saw 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: We 1 I te r --

I'll try to dig up the i tion; I was told this but, I think, 

from the point of view of the Legislature to the extent that 

certain markets are, obviously, not going to be able to put in a 

recycling center because don 1 t have the room, particularly 

in urban areas where they're congested and just don't have the 

space. In cases that wouldn't have a policy to try to, you know, 

coerce people to, in fact, not establish on their own sites, but 

to go for these convenience rs on an 

wouldn't provide any competit ve advantage 

evidently, it's a disadvantage 

1 -

ite, because it 

r people --

tles brought back 



-- it seems like it could, in fact, damage and destroy the whole 

bill because, I think it's my judgment, that for a penny it is 

highly unlikely that people are going to go long distances to 

recycle. With their going back to the market, even though the 

return is still low, I think there is still an opportunity that 

they'll do it, but at some point they're going to say it's not 

worth it to drive all over town to get a penny. 

MR. WARD: I think there is certainly some sympathy for 

that. One of the things that we are doing that I forgot to 

mention in answer to your question, we are doing a consumer 

survey. Many of the polling firms now have some free time and we 

are going to be utilizing them to do some of this .•. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are they giving you a good break? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: I would appreciate it if you could 

just find out whether, in fact, this-- we'll hear today, maybe, 

from people but in addition, your own-- I'll try to give you 

information if it is, I'd like you to have some meetings th 

them to try to discourage that kind of attitude. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Bates, Mr. Ward, I think maybe, Tom, 

you have reference to a memorandum that I've seen; I don't know 

if you've seen it, Randy. The Grocers Association, back in 

November, there was what somebody called an executive bulletin, 

which I have a copy of here, which suggests what Mr. Bates is 

talking about, that the resistance to sending customers to a 

competitor's premises and the suggestion it wou be better 

for all grocers concerned if these rs were set 

they call them, a "neutral site," which is then 
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not on the premises of grocery store but somewhere else so 

that they would all be on the signs that are posted in their 

stores, be sending the consumer to this recycling center, so I 

think that's what has given rise to this concern about whether, 

indeed, that is the most convenient place for people to take 

their beverage back. I'm sure you've heard about this 

memorandum, but if you haven't, we can give you a copy of it. 

MR. WARD: I would like to see a copy. It may be the 

one I'm referring to that talked about them getting together and 

talking about what their potential was. I really question a 

trade association's ability to do something that is going to 

hinder the economic viability of a grocery store. I mean, I 

don't think Safeway has ever listened to Lucky, and vice-versa , 

if they thought it was going to attract new customers, so I 

suspect that that's part of the equation that they're concerned 

about as well. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Ass Hansen, you have a 

question? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BEV HANSEN: I do. I'm going to show my 

"freshmanism" here a little bit. What is a pet container? 

MR. WARD: They're the plastic, cally the two liter 

bottles that you see Coca-Cola and Seven-Up in, the large plastic 

bottles. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HANSEN: Okay. I didn't think we were 

talking cats and s. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. ly. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: I just -- on the convenience 

zones (this is following up on Mr. Bates point, Mr. Chair) 

where the convenience zones overlap, where the two circles 

overlap, is the potential to have one recycling center or does 

there have to be a recycling center for each convenience zone? 

MR. WARD: It depends on how much overlap. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Is there a formal r lation? 

MR. WARD: It has to be within a half-mile of that 

store. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Understand. 

MR. WARD: If you can put a convenient recycling center 

that falls within a half-mile of two stores then you've solved 

the problem; if you can't, then it takes two recycling centers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: There hasn't been, as I 

understand from your testimony, any designation yet on recycling 

centers, so there is no information to say that the first 

hundred that have been placed or location has n identified, 

they're at the store or they're not at the store. 

MR. WARD: We have just gone through a regulatory 

process to provide for their certifications so they can 

participate in this program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Does the individual store, then, 

have the ultimate decision within that convenience zone, as long 

as there's a recycling center, they meet the requirements of the 

law; you can't, for example, say "that's not a 

should be at the site of the store, or some other 

convenient for the consumer." 
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MR. WARD: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: That discretion is entirely 

theirs. On this administrative fee issue, have you done some 

initial calculations? Now as I understand this, this 1¢ that the 

manufacturer pays that goes into this fund and then there's all 

these things that come out of it, one of the things, the bottom 

thing that comes out is like a bonus to recycling to increase 

that 1¢, right? Have you done any computations based on your 

administrative costs, et cetera, et cetera, to determine what 

percentage is going to come out the other end for the consumer, 

for the bonus? 

MR. WARD: 

of a cent. 

We estimate it will be between 1/2 and 3/4 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: So, that is really 50-75 percent? 

Is that a fair way of ing (inaudible) ... will come? 

MR. WARD: Which is real i if cant when you consider 

the current scrap value on g s, aluminum and tic. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Now I haven't -- I saw the 

committee report and I haven't seen anything in writing from you 

folks, and you may have it; it's probably in the text of the 

budget, I just haven't seen it t; but is there something that 

quantifies that? I mean gives personnel years, actual cost of 

operation (I know you've mentioned this $5 million figure, so 

forth and so on) and then actually shows a cash flow chart that 

says, "x" projected; "x 

to the fiscal year? 

t goes to the consumer and the text 

- 25 



MR. WARD: We can provide you that breakdown, or the 

committee that breakdown, if you would like. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Mr. Chair, I think that would be 

important to be part of the committee's record because that then 

ought to become a yardstick when we have a hearing a year from 

now, because, in addition to the recycling which is obviously the 

primary part of the bill, is to ensure that those administrative 

-- have those things kept low and the consumer bonus is 

maximized. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Do you mean for this year, or generally, 

a kind of a model? There is a model. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: There is a model but there is no 

CHAIRMAN SHER: This assumed a $100 million in the fund 

generated by a billion containers a year and it assumed a 65 

percent recycling ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Was this after (inaudible); I 

thought that was from committee staff? Is that from the 

Department of Conservation? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: This was prepar t summer while we 

were working. The Department prepared t we were 

actually considering legislat 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: If it 65 percent then you're 

still in that same ballpark. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's 

before we hit 65 percent in each cat 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Ri 
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MR. WARD: 

percent is the benchmark 

ta t is actually 80 percent. The 65 

t you use to determine whether the 

container goes from 1¢ to 2¢, and then again, from 2¢ to 3¢. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: I rstand, but in the text, 

so that isn't real f e we're after. The figure I'm 

after is what a br r costs, what-have-you, 

for this first r, at the end of is year our goal 

will be to ensure 5 r f that 1¢ works its way back 

to the consumer and 

although the re li 

consume bonus. In some respects, 

is the pr ry thi , that's a reasonable 

criteria, because to t r which that's maximized is 

11 successful. Could you put the degree to which recycling 

that -- and it cou just a two sentence letter? 

MR. WARD: Certai Our est te r annual 

administrative cost current just an estimate and it's 

between 5-6 rcen whi s e $100 million 

program. Obv s , the ir rs it s going to be 

more expensive 

services and 

t, iven the hardware and consulting 

e ki thi s that we may have to use. 

Also, the consulti 

is going to be es 

kinds of cycles we 

achieve a certain 

firm we're using, Peat, Marwick, Mitchell, 

i ing our iti standards, and what 

, and people we need to actually 

i 1: that we're paying out pennies 

for the proper containers; people are taking those 

containers and tti em are operating 

correctly. So, we 't k 

CHAIRMAN SHER Mr. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN TRICE HARVEY: Yes, thank , Mr. Chairman. 

I'm a freshman, also, as you probably know, and I was going to 

ask the same question that "Freshman" Hansen asked, but I want to 

take it a step further because I certainly know what those 

containers are. Now that we 1 ve as 

"pet container"? I'm just curious. 

that, why is it called a 

r the cals that're in MR. WARD: It's an acronym 

the container; it's a petroleum-bas container; the large part 

of the container is a different mix than the actual bottom; the 

base cup of the container is a harder mix 

different types of plastic contained for 

recycling processes. 

they can use the 

ffer types of 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: Because I, too, thought you were 

talking about pet milk and I knew it wasn't. Now, that's helped 

me some. The question I really want to ask now, Mr. Chairman, is 

as I look at this the bottling industry is ma n controlled by 

the State Health Depa tment as 1 he a 

departments. Now, in these recycli centers, t ree is the 

State Health Department to have re ibil 1 0 local 

health departments in terms -- whe r li it not 're 

going to get back a lot of liquid; you a to di e of. 

What agencies are going to wat i tha close , more in 

terms of the public health viewpoint? 

MR. WARD: Assemblyman, 

don't, and the Legislature didn't 

envision this bill usurping any 

's a 

ex ti 

s 

stion. 'ile 

is bil , 

state health 

laws, local ordinances, zoni , et cete a, so someone 
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to es i a r li center under the provisions of this bill 

and becomes certified the state, is still going to have to 

meet all the obl tions of existing state law and any local laws 

that exist 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: If I , because one of the 

concerns would on the l 1, I'm sure, if we haven't 

heard it now, we 11 hear it. The State Health 

Department, responsible for complete inspection of recycling 

centers; the local health departments think that's fine; local 

government is on my side If local governments added this, then 

they're going to want some money r taking care of it. I just 

thought, before we get there, we should -- it'll come up. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, I think it'll be just like any 

facility in the community. re are county health departments 

that have jurisdiction over health hazards, and I think probably 

they will rega e like restaurants: somethi they have to 

watch. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: 

won't be exactly that way, Mr 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay 

too, but I'll tell you 

ng from local government, it 

irman. 

I came out of local government, 

it won't be and that is with 

the state providing money for it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: I'll remember that too. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Anot r representative who came out of 

local government, Ass Speier; you have a question? 

~A~S~S~E~M~B~L~Y~W~O~MA~~N~~~~~~~~I~E~R you, Mr. Chairman. 

It has come to attention t ne r bottles are 

9 



likened to the beer bottles, and as such, may 

virtue of the size and type of container. Have 

issue or dealt with it? 

exempt 

raised t 

MR. WARD: Again, we came into is process after that 

issue had already been decided. The bill we received in the 

first of May had a number of agreements in it t we were told 

were sacrosanct, and we had to develop a way of trying to 

administrate this bill, given those agreements. You are correct. 

Wine coolers are exempted from the bill, but wine coolers, like 

any other glass, that may, in fact, mirror something t is 

eligible for reimbursement under the bill, is going to create a 

mechanical problem in the audit of this program. 

In other words, the more ineligible containers you have 

in this program, that are entering that stream and getting 

pennies paid out on them, does create a real problem in auditing. 

We don't know how significant it is ing be at is int 

and, in pointing out wine rs, we don t know ignificant 

they're going to be, but it's a ion we should able to 

answer, but we won't answer until we some informat 

that's provided for in the bill in terms of 

to provide the Legislature 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Jackie, I'm g 

discussi 

reports we have 

rais that 

is the question. Our staff has already 

department as part of this very 

compromise legislation that came ou 

icated process and 

is re t 

year. For reasons we won't into now, rs were 

exempt, even though they're indiv 1 I think, Mr. 
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Ward, that you have now said that that could cause a mechanical 

problem in the auditory. I take it that that translates to 

saying that if at is point the Legislature, in its wisdom, saw 

fit to make this bill cover ne coolers that might be helpful 

to el nate this lem this mechanical problem of the 

audit. Is that ri t? 

MR. WARD: in, we don't know how big the problem is; 

you wou have to t tle itself would have to have had the 

label removed and those kinds of things so that it was not 

distinguishable; in other words, the California minimum 

redemption value that is labeled on eligible containers, it was 

not distinguishable as to whether it had been a wine cooler or it 

had been a beer bottle, so there are a lot of questions that 

still remain on whether it is a problem or not. 

good question. 

It's certainly a 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I want to follow up, though, on -- the 

not preempt l rnme t from r lating those kinds 

of containers that are not covered by bill, including wine 

coolers, and I've heard that some local communities, indeed, are 

considering ordinances to provide a redemption value on wine 

coolers. Are you aware of that? 

MR. WARD: I have heard the same rumor. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Then, of course, they would have the 

potential for adopting different ordinances, nonuniform 

ordinances, that would make it very difficult for the 

manufacturers and the distributors to comply with in those 

jurisdictions. 

~ 31 -



We got into this because of these problems. It be 

helpful -- this might be helpful tinkering, and, indeed, I wanted 

you to know that I've been considering legislation that, indeed, 

would add wine coolers. It's obvious something that will 

require a lot of discussion and the people in the industry who 

resisted it at the outset need to be brought into these 

discussions, but the fact is, I think there are things out there 

happening that might make the world worse for wine coolers if 

you, indeed, do have these nonuniform local o inances 

proliferating to try to cover that kind container. So, I'm 

glad you brought that up. It was something I wanted to review 

and as I hear from the department, at least as presently advised, 

Mr. Ward, if wine coolers were brought under the bill, that might 

be helpful in terms of administering program. It certainly 

would not, in any way, be harmful. Is that right? 

MR. WARD: I would agree t. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay nk 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: Mr. Chairman, I wou li 

to ask a question, following up wi what were just 

discussing. Are you considering in r clean-up legislation, to 

include any other omissions? It seems if we're ng to have a 

bottle bill, we should just a tle bil 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Right. Of course remember the 

discussion we had in our original, 

should be included, whether spirits 

r 11 

nc 

were some funny amendments that were taken in this 

its original cons ration. I t a c 
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been introduced yet. Mr. Margolin has introduced a bill called 

AB 20 which is designed to be, I think, the bill for technical 

clean-up provisions that might be required. I suspect that other 

members will be introducing bills in this area, but I think there 

will be plenty of vehicles around to t to make changes that 

will I want to emphasize, again, what I said at the outset: 

that will be helpful to the department in administrating and 

implementing this program. We want to resist major, or even 

nor, changes that will, in any way, be looked upon as something 

that gets in the way of getti this program up and running. 

That's why I want to be clear t those things the department 

thinks will help, and if there are other kinds of containers that 

might be helpful, I think, probably, they'll be looked at in the 

course of considering these measures. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: Well, it would seem to me if 

we had a uniform and regulations it would be much easier for 

everyone invol I, fr ly 't understand -- I mean I do 

understand but I don't think it's appropriate that there are 

certain industries that are exempt. I mean, a container is a 

container. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If I introduce this bill I want you to 

be the principal co-author. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: I'll certainly look at it. 

But, also, I would suggest that you refrain from using the word 

"tinkering" because actually what we're discussing here is 

clean-up legis ion that would improve the quality. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, I'll refrain from using 

"tinkering". How about "monkeying" with? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: No! 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. Mr. Ward, 

to cover the points you want to cover? 

want to continue 

MR. WARD: We've provided a list of answers in 

bullet-summary to some of the quest the committee raised 

regarding the budget, so unless there are any specific other 

questions ... and I'm going to be talking to Assemblyman Connelly 

about how he would like to see a display of the •.. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: The $5 llion advance that has been 

provided out of the general funds, repayable; that's going to do 

it you think? As far as these initial costs? 

MR. WARD: We're going to need some money for July, 

August and September before the money starts rolling in, so we're 

going to address that in March change in the budget process, and 

had anticipated dealing wi the '87-88 fiscal r in March 

change, and that was agreeable to the rtment of Finance and 

the Legislative Analyst, given the shortness of t we had. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: By the end of the year, 're supposed 

to have how many person years devoted to this ram? 

MR. WARD: Our est te for a full staff is 125 persons. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are you going to hire them all in 1987? 

MR. WARD: No. Again, tting to the audit and 

accounti issue, we won't know how many staff we'll need until 

Peat, Marwick, Mitchell, are able to give us an idea of what it 

is going to take on auditing and accounting. Our estimate for 
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the current year is approximately 45 staff to be able to handle 

the administrative regulations and the marketing effort and those 

kinds of things that are necessary to "tee" the bill off. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry. On two 

miscellaneous points. One on the establishment of the recycling 

centers. As I understand the bonus, if the bonus -- and I may be 

incorrect, so you may have to counsel me -- but if the recycling 

doesn't work, then the bonus doesn't go to the consumers, it goes 

where? 

MR. WARD: There is some option with the bonus, 

currently, (I believe I'm correct on this} that we have an option 

of allowing the recycling center or the consumer to receive the 

benefit of that bonus. The big question there is what economic 

incentive it's going to take to establish the recycling centers, 

to make sure that we have maximum convenience. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Is that entirely in your 

discretion? The statute doesn't place any controls on that, or 

triggering percentages, or what-have-you? 

MR. VANN: Not percentages. It does -- the retention of 

the bonus is tied -- there is a special exemption for reverse 

vendors; they're allowed to keep the bonus until April of 1989. 

And then, in the case of all other situations, if a convenience 

zone does not have a recycling center located in that zone by, I 

believe it's July 31st, then the department must authorize the 

retention of the bonus in that zone. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: It seems to me that there is 

almost -- and I don't know if this was considered in the text or 

draft in the legislation -- there is almost an incentive for the 

individual store to delay because if you delay it max zes the 

likelihood that you're going to get the bonus that otherwise 

would go to the consumer, so you can establish a recycling 

center. Is that -- am I misreading that? 

MR. WARD: I think it's a good question. It was a 

question that was raised in the conference committee, and the 

July 31st date, Assemblyman Sher participated in that discussion 

as well, it was a major question. The industry said, "no; 

absolutely not," and you're going to be having some 

representatives from the industry today that ..• 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: Make those assertions. The ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Before you go to your next question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: I had a question on this subject. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay; ter 're finished. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNELLY: It's a cision t t is made 

convenience zone by convenience zone? Is t it's made? 

That's just some ing --I assume we're goi to an 

oversight hearing on it again. It seems me t person 

who controls that, ultimately, will be you, and so I ••. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You have opened discussions with 

potential proprietors of these redemption centers? You're 

waiting for the regulations? Have 

discussions th them? 

MR. WARD: Not on that issue. No. 
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keep it, or will they be required to pass it on as part of the 

redemption or to encourage the consumer to bring that category of 

container back? 

There are a lot of questions here that we don't know how 

to answer. 

Mr. Bradley, did you have a question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BILL BRADLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, I'm 

not a member of the Committee, but I'm very concerned about this 

bill for two reasons. One, it's easy enough for the state to 

say, "We're going to draw circles around an area.'' But you're 

neglecting the fact that local government is going to have a 

right to decide whether you're going to have a recycling center 

in any given area. Secondly, I'm concerned about ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: What was that? I want to make sure I 

understand that point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRADLEY: The land use impact on local 

government. They may not welcome these things. There'll be 

protest against them for infestation, bugs, and most other kinds 

of things that'll be attracted to them. 

Secondly, I'm very concerned about the rural areas, 

because I represent a lot of rural areas. But you're saying that 

a Mom and Pop operation, you're going to fine him a hundred 

dollars a day if he doesn't take them back, so he agrees to go 

ahead and take them. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Bradley, they don't have to take 

them back on premises. They have to establish a redemption 

center. There's nothing that says they've got to take them back 

in the store. 
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So, there is that safety net, if you will. And reverse 

vending machines, also, I believe, cannot be barr Is that 

right? 

MR. WARD: Yeah. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRADLEY: Before you answer 

then let me ask a question on that. The bill 

other part, 

t you will 

get a chip when you go to a reverse vending ine. It doesn't 

say how you get redemption of that chip. But that's another 

point. If my second point the, on Mom and Pop having to haul 

them somewhere that they can't afford to haul to. 

MR. WARD: If the bill is structured correctly, if we've 

done our job, there'll be enough incentive for them, if they 

decide to do it, that they'll make money on it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If they become the redemption center, 

the Mom and Pop store in the rural area, 're ing to get the 

pennies from the central fund. It may not be cal to haul 

them to the nearest city. So, unfortunately, some that stuff 

may end up in a landfill. That would be un rtunate, t's not 

the desire, but at least they will get the from central 

fund which they will then reimburse to the consumer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRADLEY: A thousand cans, 

cans, will only net them ten dollars and that s 

i is a lot of 

t what it 

would cost you to drive a truck to a redempt center. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: If you don't have se r ion 

centers, some of them I would anticipate in some of se areas, 

would have trucks going around to pick these from time to 

time, particularly for the aluminum which has a eal market value 

apart from the penny, or two cents. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Before we go on I wanted to welcomP 

another new member of our committee, Assemblywoman Maxine W.1ters. 

Welcome, Maxine. We're delighted to have on the cornmi tee 

and have you here today. 

Randy, are we done with your formal presen ation? Is 

there more you want to tell us? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Are there any tools that he needs 

now that he feels that in the bill that were left out, that would 

help? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Good question. This is a kind of 

summary section now. Tell us, whether all is going well, that 

you're confident that the program is going to succ and you'll 

have it up and running on September 1. Is that right? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN SHEH: Let's get his answer to that question. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: Well, as lo S<~id it 

woula be a summc1ry, I thought maybe during a summ,Hy he could 

talk a little bit mor" about the public awareness r f the 

program and whether that money is includ in he t l ive 

million. 

MH. WARD: We are anticipating betwee three and four 

million dollars for marketing, advertising r this pr ram. And 

the planning for the use of that money is currently ing t 

together. In addition, any money that we would asking for in 

June, July, and August is going to be including the amount 

necessary to frontload that advertising effort. That is one of 

the responsibilities that we have for hPlpi th s bill succeed. 
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know people in the Legislature have seen it as well numerous 

times you have aggrieved parties in these processes that can 

protest the award of a contract. If somethi like t occurs, 

it's beyond our control. It could cause us apr 

the September 1 and October 1 date. At this int, 

l meeti 

't 

anticipate any of those problems. We are doi 

scenarios. 

worst-case 

CHAIRMAN SHER: There should be no pr em mee i the 

September 1 date, though. That's when the money starts rolling 

in. 

MR. WARD: The October 1 primarily. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, let's be clear 

September 1 it's the distributors who actual 

the central fund. That ought to be happening on 

can't see any reason why that ... 

MR. WARD: It's forty days from the f rs 

hat. On 

money into 

ember 1. I 

r , 

as the bill currently reads. That breaks into another issue. I 

just wanted to say is, up front, we're deali 

we're dealing with short periods of time. If 

protest on one of those contracts, that proce s s 

continue moving until the protest is reso 

the water, and until the protest is resolved 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You mean, for t 

particular contract to a particular redemption ce 

particular convenience zone? 

con racts and 

re is ever a 

s 

We can't 

us in 

awa i 

r in a 

of a 

MR. WARD: No. Primarily dealing wi our accounting 

and auditing. Let's say, we're going to use a ser ice contract 
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MR. WARD: I think you raised a very fair ana , and 

it's not unlike the kinds of things that occur in state 

government. We don't have any reason to bel eve t t t is 

going to occur now. There have been service contracts tes 

in the past. We're confident that we'll be success 1. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You're going to do i r t, aren't you. 

You're going to have a fair process with Requests r Pr ls 

which are going to be considered on their meri s a t awards 

are going to be made to the one ... 

MR. WARD: Absolutely. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. I don't see that as a problem. 

It shouldn't be a problem. 

MR. WARD: You asked me for anything .. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I know, you're coveri rself. And 

it s duly noted, but don't let it happen, okay? 

MR. WARD: I paid my insurance. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Harvey and n Ms. Waters. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: Thank you, Mr. rman. so, I 

won't use the term "coming from local governmen " I've u t 

been in government. This is not unusual. I apprec ate r 

letting me know that, because I've experi t as we all 

experience. We're dealing with private enterpr se. We cannot 

mandate that private enterprise take this. We cannot rna te 

that they don't get involved in a conflict, even lawsuits, i 

happens routinely. So, while I agree with Chairman t it 

should not happen, I appreciate your letti me know e, 

most likely, it's got a good chance of happeni 

people don't agree with what we do. 
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is probably the only major thing we see on rizon t could 

cause us a time-frame problem with lines in bill. 

And that was what I was referring to. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Ms. Waters a 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN MAXINE WATERS: Mr. 

know if you had any discussion today 

go to urban conservation corps. If you 

your time. 

stion. 

irrnan, I do not 

7.5% llars that 

n I won't take 

CHAIRMAN SHER: No, well, we haven't gotten into that 

question. We haven't actually •.. Mr. Connelly raised some 

questions about the percentage of that actually gets 

back to the consumer, how much for administrat 

of it, of course, built into the bill, is 

Another part 

tion and the 

support of these organizations. But we not talked 

that today. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN WATERS: You t on ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, that's not rt of is 

implementation process. That is, cou se an rtant 

the bill but is something that will come ter. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN WATERS: Well, that 

part to me. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

agree with you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN 

these kids. 

ay, well it s an 

I want to 

the mos 

rtan 

t 

t 

rt of 

rtant 

rt. I 

down to 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Wa n, rt from some very 

unlikely problem in this contracting process where re's a 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, t t's e r i 

Speier, we'll get your question a 

next witness. 

n we 1 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: 

questioning this morning, it 

unexpected, a situation ich t r 

recycling centers not to give unt 

added on. Is that somethi 

cleanup bill? 

MR. WARD: I don't 

talked about. There has 

and again, it's specu tion. 

ink 

n an u 

a 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: Well, i 

speculation if this CGA Executive Bu e i 

value. It's underscor 

MR. WARD: I 

argument is that re is 

increase ing to recycli 

competition for some of 

that's what we hope is 

Ju 31, they're risking 

eciate 
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apprised of questions and !ems t 

be calling on you as we see AB 20 

your views about it. 

othe 

MR. WARD: Thank , As 

opportunity. I might, simply, i icate 

members to the Committee wou like to 

we would be happy to do t t wou 

through it, the theory behind it, at t 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Very Tha 

All right, our next witness is a 

Legislative Analyst, I ink, Mr. 

behalf of Ms. Hill to tell us whet r 

thinks everything is hunk 

MR. DANIEL RABOVSKY: 

with t is 

nk 

is Daniel Rabovsky. I'm th the isla 

and with me is Arnie Sowell is the 

looks over the Department of Conse vat 

going to address some 

MR. ARNIE 

e tions 

members. You've ask our 

Department Conservation 

California Bever 

AB 2020. 

Container 

In particu r, 

fice 

following matters: amount 

li 

r 

a 

budget for this new ram in cu ren 

well as the adequacy e resources 
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is spending the $5 llion rom 

prudent manner, and any problems we 

implementation of 

First, I s 

Act 

want to note 

the amount of money or the number 

the recycling program es 

available at this t 

CHAIRMAN SHER 

is 

If I can br 

Gene a 

staff 

AB 

n 

MR. SOWELL: Current at this 

of information actual 

been spent or will 

far. 

on the amount 

encumber i 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You mean 

Department of Conservation, the Anal 

rtment doesn't t avai e 

MR. RABOVSKY: Mr. Chairman, s 

example, one of the major ture 

be ing will is se v ce con 

t recently. The na re 

accounti services real 

because right now t 've jus s 

Marwick that s to ign 

Proposals, for that, so wit t 
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longer range it's going to 

the Department to give you a 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You 

very diff cu t 

ecise fi re 

rd 

on that contract. Is re 

some special problem here that is l 

Requests for Proposals are 

awarded, that t re s likely to 

going forward? Is there 

MR. RABOVSKY: I 

recei 

some 

ial p 

see 

problem. I think Mr. Ward cit 

services contract situations r 

look at that specifically. He's 1 

to the Committee s y his concer that 

he has no control over it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: cours , 

whether there's any reason to 1 

peculiar about is pr ram re t 

MR. RABOVSKY: We'r not awar 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

th your testimony? 

k MR. SOWELL: As 

complex program. Unlike i 1 

ires t 

lect 

state 

al ocat 

states, AB 2020 r 

Conservation, to 

Department will difficult r 

establishing processing s a 

accomplish the difficult task 
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1987, a full-scale auditing, accoun i 

information effort that will serve t 

container manufacturers, rma ke s 

governments and of course consumer 

Neither we nor the 

exactly what it will take to 

rtment ca te 

in 

The Department s alr i 

requirements for this year as wel s the 

they will be spending in this fisca r, 

address to the Committee is the 

$5 million from the General 

of what the Department has 

spend by the end the fiscal 

n 

Department of Conservation will 

personal services and operati 

Therefore, based on our r est 

approximately $1.7 llion left f 

expenses from July until Oc 

recycling revenues. 

r 

The rtment's curr 

125 people hired by Oc 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

case. They were talking 

r 1. 

sa d 

t 45 0 

towards next year, t WOU 
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nse 
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MR. SOWELL: Based on this 

Department will need rough $2 li 
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expenses and equipment from July thr r. This i 

however, excludes the cost of major se t i 

the Department expects to si l 

Therefore, our analysis indicates t 

probably will not cover all rtment's ses until 

October. The additional amount coul tle s 

$300,000. However, the amount cou if re 

large expenses associated wi t accounti 

service contract prior to Oc r . 

BREAK IN RECORDING DUE TO IPMENT MALFUNCTION. 

MR. SOWELL: .•. although our rev ew ha 

any significant pr ems to date wi t 

implementation of AB 2020, t re a e a f 

shou be noted. 

First, the Departmen Conse va 
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MR. SOWELL: ... any significant delays. time 

schedule is extremely tight. There's basically no room in the 

implementation process, or the implementation , for any 

delays or unforeseen circumstances if the ogram is to begin 

operation on October 1. Therefore, any substantial setback may 

cause delays in implementing the Act. 

BREAK IN RECORDING DUE TO EQUIPMENT MALFUNCTION. 

MR. SOWELL: Secondarily, the budget revenue estimate is 

too high. The budget anticipates total revenues of $100 million 

in 1987-88. This $100 million revenue figure is sed on annual 

beverage container sales of ten billion bever containers, and 

actually a quarter of a year is cut off in rage sales. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Whoa! But see .. 

BREAK IN RECORDING DUE TO EQUIPMENT MALFUNCTION. 

MR. RABOVSKY: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, that's just a 

think. 

Ms. Waters? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN WATERS: Is this 

personnel, also the service personnel? And we 

managers and supervisors hired already? 

MR. RABOVSKY: Yes. 

stake, then, I 

e service 

most of the 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN WATERS: What do look like? 
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(i ible) 

MR. RABOVSKY: I thi 

supply that in rma ion to Ms 

AS 

MR. Well, 

had thirty-five. Mr Ward, 

taken on so far? 

MR. WARD: 

affirmative action h ri 

th ty 

rate. 

managers and above. We can ov 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I 

I don't think wan 

ASSEMBLYWO~ffiN WATERS 

It's very 

rtant. 

particular 

rtant. I 

we star 

tell 

supervisor I as is 

because at some int we 

when we create new rtun 

is not te now, I'm e 

t k th direct a 

scr ions so 

MR. WARD 

way, Assemblywoman, we 

affirmative action ta t 

targets. I'm extremely eas 

i 
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Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN WATERS: Okay, I thi 

that. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Rabov 

testimony? 

I 1 ld to 

i r 

MR. RABOVSKY: Well, there is one more nt I think, 

earlier. And with respect to a question that Mr. Connel rais 

that is on the establishment of the s va t timing 

of that establishment. When we read the bil AB 020, what the 

bill says is that the Department is 

bonus values based on the redemption rates 

quarter. That appears to us to indicate 

o es 

i 

lish the 

past 

re won't be any 

bonus rate until, say, January 1 at least. I'm not sure whether 

the Department agrees with that r 

we would suggest that it would 

now or not. In any case, 

nt to 

imposition of any significant bonus, at leas 

because, of course, Number One, we won't have 

redemption rates until that time; r Two 

frontloading problem. There are a lot of 

undoubtedly will be returned ear 

value was not paid and there's no 

be, but the Department 11 

r whi 

to make 

for those bottles and cans se no one's 

go through and separate out all 1 

nonlabeled ones. Also there are 

exactly how much they will 

General Fund, trying to get t rea 
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those reasons, we wou t t i s 

leave a little bit of fiscal room in 

pay out everything r run a r s • 

thing is that they have 

they're required to make. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, 

I want to thank 

know this is the busiest t 

budget, so we appreciate 

to come and testify. 

r 

of 

n r 

t 

Mr. Bates? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Very briefly, 

ce 

to 

y tte to 

t n to t and 

most rtant 

e s 

over today. I 

1 with the 

this ana is and 

r first is 

when the people can r 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

Is t correc ? 

October first 

MR. RABOVSKY: 

is when ... 

r cur nt bi 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: 

cleanup legislation wh 

MR. RABOVSKY: 

wou 

t 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: 

unfortunately, but is 

which would allow 

fact, received before 

also consi 

CHAIRMAN 

were 

re's no 

n Mr. 

Is 

carry the up-front , so r s no i 

to 

a 

r 1 

ki 

cans 

r first 

is carr ng 

r? 

s not re 

ea 

t were, in 

I mean, they di 't 

f 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: one mon if ence, it doesn't 

make ••• 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: retical every t goes 

into the fund, that the distributor ts in there, there's a 

container out there carries 

they're counting on a certain 

that part of the fund that s to 

the community groups and to carry 

t 

not 

us 

So it's pretty rd to start 

pre-penny containers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Well, t 0 

to, maybe, delay it for two mon a 

month to be available to handle some thi 

the system. It just seems like it's 

clog. People are goi to bri i 

and non-redeemable tles. I 

give some consideration to. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: r tica 

when they bring these in, is not 

on t e-Act containers a i 

for any they pa course 

problem there because a of 

by weight. So there's i 

question about it. But I 

going to solve pr ei 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Bu 

money in the system 

CHAIRMAN SHER: 

compromise was enter 

retical 

I i k 

into 

s 
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a delay between the time when distributors start i these 

pennies on and the retailers start si it a r 

the consumer and the time when consumer can sta 

, to 

ti it 

back to the redemption center. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Well, I just i sna in 

there some way that could be work 

obviously other people have 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I ink 

think there are going to have to 

ar 

re wo 

control 

t 

e 

it I 

try to screen out those containers that a e not entitl 

redemption. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Could I ask one 

People who bring back bottles to r ern 

going to be able to determine whether or not 

bottles or 150 bottles? How will that 

audit trail, to find out t t there a e no 

on that? 

MR. RABOVSKY: Well, as I 

is primarily goi to focusi on it 

rhaps the recycli centers. No one is 

consumers bring ck bottles a cans . 

a 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Because we t 

There are a lot of, even thout is bi l, 

aluminum that go back and 

the unit. It's up to the person 

they're not paying for ones that 

collect from the state out of this f 
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screening process, but the hard part is when this redemption 

center comes in and it's all been crushed and they weigh it up 

and they say, "Now we've got in this bundle 100,000 and we're 

entitled, therefore, 100,000 pennies or whatever." That s part 

of this audit process where you're going to have this money trail 

that presents problems. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: My concern is, assuming you were in 

cahoots with somebody who says they brought in a certain number 

of bottles when, in fact, they didn't but you paid them for an 

amount which was substantially more. How are you going to catch 

that problem and how are you going to catch the other problem 

which is that they claim they have more than they have? 

MR. RABOVSKY: Well, presumably, there's going to be an 

audit of the processors and the recycling centers and when they 

say, "We received 10,000 pounds of aluminum containers and so we 

want our pennies based on some approximation of how many cans per 

pound," they are going to have to be able to show some sort of 

record that they sold that many pounds of aluminum or have that 

much in inventory to the next step in the process. Now, we don't 

know precisely what that audit process is going to The 

Department is working on that right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: But do you feel that it is 

controllable and we can put in standards that 11 mean t 

there won't be potential abuse? 

MR. RABOVSKY: Well, it's not going to be an absolutely 

precise system. It can't be. On the other hand, I don't see any 

reason why it can't be a reasonably precise system and function 

adequately if it's properly designed. 
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As far as the front loading problem goes, too, 

paying the penny on cans and bottles for which the penny was 

never paid, there will be some float in the tern cou se 

You're going to have the pennies paid in September firs . Not 

all of those containers will be sold by October first, a even 

those that are are going to sit in people's closets and 

refrigerators and not get returned perhaps until January so 

there'll be some money in the fund. There'll always some 

float and, hopefully, that will take care most or pr ly all 

of the front loading problem initially. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I thank you for your testimony. We 

appreciate your corning today. 

MR. RABOVSKY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Our next witness is Torn Padia, Associate 

rector of Cali rnians Against Waste, one of the environrne tal 

or nizations that was centrally involved in the negotiations 

AB 2020. 

Mr. ia? 

MR. TOM PADIA: Thank you, Assemblyman Sher, rs 

the Committee . 

My name is Torn Padia. I'm the Associate Director of 

Californians Against Waste. 

I'd like to say first that CAW is very eas with the 

conscientious and diligent job that the Department of 

Conservation has done to this point to k this enormous a 

complex project on track. As far as some of the regulatory 

issues that involve the Department, we at CAW don't have a 
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specific problems with anything that has been done to this point, 

just our position on some of the issues that are in the process 

of regulations being promulgated. On the labeling of containers, 

obviously, the two main functions that that labeling has to serve 

is that consumers are aware of the fact that the container they 

have is redeemable and secondly, that it be marked in such a way 

as to allow efficient bulk redemptions by some recycling centers. 

With processing fees, we share your concern. It was 

certainly never our intent to create a very complicated system 

for segregating specific materials only to turn around and send 

them to the dump and we would hope that would be an extremely 

rare, if at all, instance of what happens. 

As far as funding for the Urban Conservation Corps 

programs, we feel this is a small but very exciting and dynamic 

element of the bill, one that unites the concerns of 

environmentalists with those of inner city youths and we hope 

that this element will be implemented in as timely a fashion as 

sible and t t those local conservation corps that would 

entially quali for these funds learn take 11 tage 

the recycling and related opportunities. 

As far as some of the other issues that have been 

brought up unrelated to the Department's responsibilities, some 

points of fact. One, I believe that the timetable for the amount 

to go up to two cents is December 31, 1989, not 1988. If you 

want to move it up, that would be fine with us but it's not 15 

months, we're talking 27. So, at the end of 1989, at this point. 
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Also, it was raised several times, the ment of 

grocers having the responsibility to do this or that. Actually 

in the bill, grocery stores are si out as a re renee int 

to draw the circles r convenient zone but t 

or less responsibility than any retailer who sells 

including AM/PM, 7-Eleven, liquor stores, Thrifty 

no more 

s 

r, in 

terms of ei r paying a fine and/or redeeming containers 

themselves if there is no convenient redemption rtunity. 

We are concerned that grocers and all lers be 

cooperative partners in helping set up convenient redemption 

opportunities. This was brought up by you, Mr. irman. Since 

the final responsibility does rest with the dealers, 

retailers are tting t se containers into the consumer 

stream, they will be a very main and pivotal catalyst in ng 

this convenient redemption opportunity 

On issue wine ers, 

creat 

r a r 

reasons we wou like to not see them left out in 

wou like to have br t into tern. In 

different 

co d. We 

ring the ifornia Coastal eanup, I went to some of 

along the San Mateo Coast elf and noti t t t 

t littered a wi r glass containers and 're also, 

I ink, out with PET ne r containers. r 

in the same places as o r bever containers that cause litter 

ems. are also like to appear in same s 

boxes of g ss that come back to recycling centers, many 

them indistinguishable from r bottles or other containers that 

will carry a r ion va that wou also add about 150 
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million more pennies into the system, which is something to 

consider. There's efficiency from the recycler's point of view, 

there's the litter aspect, and there is the fact that it would 

create a little bit more money flowing through the system. 

That's basically it for our comments. I'd like to thank 

you for this hearing. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you for testifying. Any 

questions? 

All right, thank you very much. 

The next witness is Mr. Paul De Nio, California Beer 

Wholesalers Association. Welcome. 

You're beer wholesalers, but you have something to do 

with wine coolers as well, Mr. De Nio? 

MR. PAUL DE NIO: We handle some of them, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, well, maybe we'll talk a little 

bit about that, as well. 

MR. DE NIO: A couple of points, Mr. Chairman, members 

of the Committee. There's been a considerable amount of 

discussion this morning on when the pennies start flowing. 

I thought maybe we could simplify it by taking Section 

14574, which is very short, and it says, "A distributor shall pay 

to the Department the redemption value of every beverage 

container other than a refillable beverage container sold or 

transferred to a dealer less one percent for the distributor's 

administrative costs within forty days of any sale." Now, in 

other words, forty days after we start selling the marked 

containers ••. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: When will those wi mark f rst 

sold, September first or could sold before then? 

MR. DE NIO: Well, finite r first 

Hope 1 we can t start earlier. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: e containers t are cover , none 

should sold after September first that don't t 

within forty days, t has to be made into ? 

MR. DE NIO: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So, some are sold earlier se of 

inventory, changing these containers before September firs , t 

rty days wou run from the time they're actual so ? So 

some of it could come in earlier than forty days after 

first? 

MR. DENIO: It's sible and we will try to 

r 

inventory t's led as soon as possible, se it is not 

only ul to you but it is to our advant to t r 

old inventory and t the new going as soon as possi e 

o that 

We are 

talki wi rtment now on that issue and 

it trai out to re we are unable to 

nee st month r, 1986, 

the twent cents r case t t we wou tu n 

rtment fi res $175,000 a And most o ou 

$175, 00 a to 

to d 

it ss t on. 

CHAIRMAN SHER 

in col 

container? 

t from 

r 

e out their 

a ler r that amount be 

And normally there wou 

retailer for the bever 
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MR. DE NIO: Yes, in fact, that is almost to the day due 

to a credit law that we have regulating alcoholic beverages, 

which is thirty days. 

lag? 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Ergo the need for at least the forty day 

MR. DE NIO: That was the reason for putting it in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Bates? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: You indicated that, from the 

inventory point of view, you might get to the place where you 

might need to emboss the bottles earlier than September? Is that 

correct? 

MR. DE NIO: Well, the manufacturers themselves are 

going to have to start marking containers far earlier just to go 

through the system of inventory buildups and things of this sort. 

As an example, just as a rough average, we'll inventory about 

fifteen days of sales in our warehouses, as an average, so that 

we would at the very least, starting August fifteenth, we would 

have to start replacing that unmarked inventory with marked 

inventory because that would be sold on September first, what we 

were getting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Well, would there be, in the flow at 

markets and where consumers would have contact, bottles that 

would be marked for reimbursement prior to the date of the 

application of the bill. 

MR. DE NIO: Some, probably, yes. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, t t's certainly inevit l n 

the month of September. If this thing works. All of t that 

are after r first is mark on it 

none e ll be r at the earliest until t r 

first. So re is ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: As ng the Margolin bill sses. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Oh, you mean this cleanup rt of i . 

MR. DENIO: I'm sorry. I was talking t 

The cleanup is the major problem. And that•s another one that 

we're talki with the Department on because it's ssible as 

of midnight on st 31 to excha one billion containers in 

t marke 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Right. 

MR. DE NIO: course, we'll start trying to r 

inventories in trade much earlier so that re is less n 

t t t Sept r first it is impossi e not to 

a rat r 

prem ses. 

r tity of unmark containers in t reta ler's 

it is 

se 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: t For long ri s f t 

MR DE NIO: t is very difficult em 

sible financially r us to go and ck every one 

r ace t would stroy us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: So, it's like 

, ri t? 

new e and 

t 

MR. DE NIO: Ve simi r. It's a difficult t on to 

come out to 

containers 

re we 

t 

not flood the market 

s 
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Another problem would be that, as of September 1, when 

we start replacing inventory with the marked containers, and they 

on the shelves, they're both going to be the same price to the 

consumer by then, it's not practical for the markets to change 

the computers and everything between the two containers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: This was inevitable in any bottle bill, 

I suppose, isn't it? 

problem. 

MR. DENIO: It's a problem. It's a start-up only. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You've got to get over this initial 

MR. DE NIO: The inventory and the pay is only a 

one-shot start-up problem. As soon as we're flowing, both of 

these things are really not a problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: That's why I'd like to have some 

provision. I don't know how it would work, where any bottle 

that's returned as of the redemption date, would be paid the 

deposit, so that you wouldn't worry about it until ... just during 

the start-up phase, like for six months as an example. Any 

bottle that's brought in would be entitled to be with a one cent 

redemption 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Where's the money going to come from? 

If it's a state program and it's in the budget, if you 

want to put five or ten million dollars into budget, where's 

it going to come from, Tom? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Well, I think that there are ways of 

doing that. Obviously, he's indicated that, starting September 

1, as an example, the retailers will in fact be selling bottles 
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that are marked not r r ion purposes at same ice. 

mean, as they would those that are going to be r 

It seems to me t t re ought some 

could re some that I don t have 

but I i re are i it: 1 i the te 

maybe lect earlier and r em later. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: You mean, t ret a lers col ect 

n on mark ones? 

That would horre s r one thi 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Well, maybe when t take t i 

inventory. I 't know, as of te that t bill come n 

te ne what stock currently t t s on s lf 

a then we're entitl to receive a penny r that. I'm ure 

that there are of •.• I t a member the 

conference is is new. am reas y 

con 1 t, Mr. r, as an this unwor 

t if went in s r you did an inventory al 

e ts t are on t ves t a e no mar 

re t are, in eligi r e f 

ce 1 after 

e a it in of 

amoun that more cover t em 

e cover r • • • 

SHER There was a rela em t t di 

d cuss in conference ttee on it was t rtan 

not to container t di 't carry t is 

is a r e in li nia, to stick to t inc e. re 
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was a concern that if you didn't do that, you would have, 

certainly near the border, large trucks carting in containers 

from Nevada, unmarked, to try to collect these redemptions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: For a penny? I can't ... 

CHAIRMAN SHER: No, not at the penny. This would be a 

huge trailer truck full of these things. That issue was 

discussed and I think that principle was established that the 

only things that are redeemable would be those that are marked 

with these insignia. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES: Maybe there's a temporary mark that 

they can, when they go through and do their inventory, determine 

what that is and mark it there. Then determine what it is. 

There's obviously going to be a huge float out there of 

bottles that are on the shelf that are not sold, and I don't know 

what normal turnover of a bottle is, but it will be on the 

inventory for a long period of time, and then how are they going 

to t rid of that stuff? If we have a choice between a 

redeemable tle and a nonredeemable bottle, you pay t same 

price r it, you're certainly going to always buy 

redeemable. If it sticks on the shelf, it gets to 

pr lem. 

a real 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: Mr. Chairman, I don't know that I 

have a ution, but based on what Mr. De Nio just said, as 

of September 1 or October l, I can't keep these dates straight 

anymore, the retailers are going to be charging the same amount 

on that bottle of beer, for instance, so even though one is 

redeemable and one is not, that one cent is going to be 

attri ted to both bottles. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Yeah, t the way it works is t the 

distributor, when they put the marked ttles in t ha s of the 

retailer, t into distri tor t n 

makes a decision: Do we pass t t a to t r tai e or 

not?" In many cases it is thought that those ies won t 

passed on to the retailer at all. The retaile may or not 

raise 

going to 

situation. 

ice of what they sell to t 

work out in terms of 

consumer. t's all 

overall titive 

You should know that, and all of this was discuss last 

r, there are all kinds of promotional things that on a 

different times of the year n t se prices are cut, so t is 

isn't automatical to from distributor to 

retailer to consumer In rna cases, it will a r , ei 

dis ri tor or the eta er, won't see it i the 

ce You won't see an extra six cent on a si 

necessari 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: I I ss 

r t on wou tha ther is some ki 

one 

of t in 

r 

whi ac l consumer r es one to two 

mont the line a low greatest l 

containers to in sto es. t t also al more 

in 

CHAIRMAN SHER So r cou accumu te. In 

wo the date ion. 

1 t i s t, , some want 

to talk to Mr. Mar lin t. I think '11 fi t re 
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are as many problems created by doing it as you solve by trying 

to adjust to these matters. 

Did you have some other points? 

MR. DENIO: That was our concern. Otherwise we're 

interested in seeing it work and to get it implemented as soon as 

possible. If there are no questions, I have nothing further. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: All right. Are there any questions? 

If not, thank you for coming and thank you for your 

testimony. 

Our next witness is somebody representing the recycling 

industry, Tanya Lipschutz? From the Northern California 

Recycling Association, and a major recycler in her own right. 

Right? 

MS. TANYA LIPSCHUTZ: Yes, very little trash goes 

outside our house. 

The Northern California Recycling Association is a group 

of people who are involved in running recycling programs and 

assisting in recycling programs and providing support services, 

including private, nonprofit and municipal programs, a we've 

been involved in trying to make sense of this bill since it 

started, and trying to help out with it. 

Well, in terms of the question of 'Are our members 

ing back until July 31', I would like to say that I have not 

heard of anybody saying they are holding off until July 31. 

However, they have been sort of in shock for the last couple of 

months, adapting to the complexity and the questions, the 

uncertainties, that are all around this bill. If you can imagine 
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having a recycling site, one site with maybe ten or fifteen 

employees, and suddenly being asked to expand within one r to 

irty sites without many more employees, without t 

your markets are going to be and who's going to in it 

with you and all of that, that's why we've not run to t 

Department to be certified yet, but we are thinki very 

seriously about it and starting to meet and work. Our next 

recycling meeting is at a reverse vending machine office and 

we're going to have a tour and we're going to discussing that 

at our next meeting the second week in February. 

In terms of the questions that have been asked, the 

Department of Conservation has been incredibly impressive. For 

the first thing, they call themselves The Recycling Division. Of 

course, we can't argue with that. We have found them to be 

worki under the handicap of ing short staff, wi t 

r iture a in start-up, to very responsi e a re 

worki 

t 

t 

overtime and weekends. They're ve communicative 

calls from t 

t's a tion of 

Christmas Eve, whenever somethi 

it will work in t real wor 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Ward is smili k re when 

t. t's very nice that's praise, i 

sive, 

We 

comes 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: seem to be dedicat to maki it 

work in the real wor 

that, ing 

, working with the various 

intention of the bill. 

rties to do 

The labeling workshop was the first formal workshop that 

was ld, although there have been informal workshops. It seemed 

t t the rtment put their best shot into the draft 
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r lations and then listened carefully as the various e 

told what the regulations would mean in their business 

ration of the bill, and it was a real working meeting. 

in the 

I haven't seen the regu tions t. 

today, so I can't comment on whether we were 

think we were. 

just came out 

rd or not, but I 

ific things that the recyclers are concerned about 

in t working the bill: what 11 be the market prices? 

What 11 the plastic market? Will the retailers work wi 

us, allow us on their premises or not? Many retailers are 

surrounded by residential areas and it's hard for us to find a 

place. What equipment will be invented to handle p tic? What 

will the cancellation method that we'll have to put into our 

ilities? 11 the labeling be of a contrasting color so that 

we can the iced tea cans from the other cans as they 

across our r or across our table? What will 

certification r irernents? Since the final 1 c 

certif cation isn t until March 5, and ri 

rma ones I lieve, aren't until ril, we 

k e we know t we can into siness 

we 

meeti 

t 

n 

r 

I 11 t r ling centers in our 

t a rrnal 1 of our member , so 

from that, I m speaking from what I'm ri 

discussions so on, let's strai 

rs have sites now are most like 

on 

ocessi 

g 

I m not 

at 

t 

i to 

to 

t, 

be certifi at those sites. of us who are doing 

ocessi at our sites, crushing cans, (inaudi e) cans, 
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crushing glass, so on and so forth, are almost certainly i to 

be processors at those sites if we are permitted to be so. 

In terms of the sites at the markets, again there are 

all these factors. Some us have started talking to CCC 

groups, to nonprofit groups, in our area and other people who 

might able to staff such sites as well as ourselves putting 

out new sites. In terms of the question of overlapping zones, 

the answer is that we're looking for spots that will serve as 

many retailers as possible. I know, in our area, there is one 

nonprofit organization who happens to be on a lot halfway between 

two retailers and within a half mile of each and we've started 

working with them just as one rsonal anecdote. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: From your point of view, it would be 

most desir e to have the highest volume possible in any one of 

se, and so if there are overlapping zones, from your point of 

ew, it's st to one ra r than a redemption center in 

each of 

ri t? 

supermarkets in those overlapping zones, is that 

MS. LI Z: That's right. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That runs up against 

tition these, and if do it at t 

question of 

Safeway store 

and Lucky stores in the same zone, that might mitigate against 

doing that and might lead to the neutral zone, but from the 

er's int of view, the higher the volume, the better 

of success of that redemption center? 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: Absolutely. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, I m i 

to make an assumption that you're talking about urban areas. 

What's r experience in Northern California and rural areas 

in terms of recycling centers? What's happeni in t area? 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: There are some recycling centers in 

rural areas that happen to be close to the supermarkets t 

serve ir rural areas. So, that's okay. On t issue ten 

percent exemptions or more, once we look at it, it may turn out 

that there are recycling centers existing in the area that could 

serve and are serving the population but aren't within t half 

le, and it would be useful to have exemptions r those. Our 

organization ... I mean, I can give you anecdotal, I can't give 

you rmal stuff, our organization serves one town 10,000 

people and buy back. We go up there twice a month to make a 

p t on it. I don't know if we'll be able to re 10 s 

a mon , if re will be e volume to do that. There s two 

rmarkets at either e 

s, it's a em. 

One 

t r 

sibili 

r 

town, so that means two zones So, 

is an RV ine at one the r ler 

r servi RV ine. Bu t 

a so in st on as to whether RV people will contract with 

1 e or statewi e or t. So re are a lot 

stions out re 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: On some e s ions 

rais t marki containers in a way t will it 

iously i in the process developing 

t , to try to make those concerns known, to e 
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MS. LIPSCHUTZ: We did so. The regulations are out 

today, and I don't know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: But 't know. ious y, 

you're not 

e sure 

i t telli 

t they are dealt 

practical ems to 

in the r lations. 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: And are not being shy t aski 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: You're not in a ition now, 

because of all se uncertainties about regulations, to pr ict 

how rna of t se 2500 convenience zones 11 have recycle s 

corning forward by the end of July or earlier to enter into 

contracts 

31? 

t out 

many holes there'll be in the 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ I can't 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: No 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: I can try to 

r t did not t 

that now. 

to know? 

a sur 

in 

tern after July 

and try to f 

week be re .•. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: But your rs are actual now 

worki 

is 

at these ific sites zones a t ing to e a 

ion r t want to bid to be r 

ce ter in all e ites re t eire are not dr ? 

IPSCHUTZ: Learni t it, trying to t 

rumors, i out to ealtors, looki to see what's 

avai e, is sort is ing on, yes. mi 

results. 

In terms 

li 

i on AB 20, in terms of transition 

per 

advertise 

is important. It might be use 1 to 

be re to bring in your old cans 
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would support having the wine coolers included in the bill, 

because for practical and cost reasons it's a matter of somebody 

brings in twelve plastic bottles. The day the bill was si I 

walked into the supermarket and saw for the first t ne 

coolers in (inaudible) bottles, just like the soda bottles. It's 

a matter of having twelve in front of you, going like that, 

turning them over to see what they are. Tremendous difference in 

time and expense. In terms of the size and wording on the 

1 ls, the can manufacturers had a concern that the California 

redemption value in the quarter inch height, or the half inch 

height, would not fit on the top of the can. It's our opinion 

that if it's embossed on the can, you can't see it anyway, so it 

doesn't matter what size it is. We would support a bill, an 

amendment allowing that to be a shorter sentence and a smaller 

size, provided it was a contrasting color or symbol that we could 

see easily on the can. 

Ten percent exemptions: it's been suggested that that 

increas I think it wou be a good idea to see t 

ns and maybe make that allowable later. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Can r members handle cr cans? 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And be able to ntify, ll be 

e to see the contrasting color if these •.. 

. LI If it's on the top, whi is t was 

sted. I think everybody was in agreement. I can't speak 

the Department, of course, or what came out. But 

seemed to be in agreement at the labeling hearing that the 
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Department's suggestion of putting the labeling on the top of the 

can was the appropriate place to put it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Because even if they're crushed, that 

11 visible. 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: Mostly, and it's also cheaper for the 

can manufacturers. They make lids much more easily than they 

make containers. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Mr. Harvey? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: I wasn't in on these so bear with 

me, Mr. Chairman. That also makes it so much easier, what you 

described, for the consumer. It seemed to me, it seemed natural 

for it to be on top. I wasn't in the discussion, but it helps 

all of them, doesn't it? 

MS. LIPSCHUTZ: For it to be clear where you can look to 

find it. It's easy for the consumer and easy for us, yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Are there any other questions? 

Well, thank you very much for your testimony. We'll 

• expect you to continue to work with the Department. You made a 

lot of points with them today, so they ought to listen carefully 

to what you have to say to make this thing work. 

• MS. LIPSCHUTZ: I hope it works out. I really do. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you. 

Ms. LaFollette? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: (inaudible). 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I see Mr. Beaver back there. He's 

certainly welcome to come forward. There is one witness from the 

Farm Bureau who has to testify at the end briefly and if Mr. 
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Beaver wishes to, he may. I think we sent tters to all of 

these interested parties inviting them if they wished to, and 

nobody was excluded. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: (inaudible). 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Right, well Mr. Beaver, certainly when 

we finish our list of witnesses, is welcome to come forward. I 

see Mr. Howe is here as well from the retailers and he's 

certainly welcome, if he wishes, to say something but now we have 

Mr. Simoni, who is with the soft drink association. 

MR. RALPH SIMONI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm Ralph 

Simoni, representing the Industry Environmental Conference this 

morning. 

The IEC is a coalition of various industries, composed 

of the retailers, soft drink bottlers, beer wholesalers, brewers, 

and also the container manufacturers. These industries 

participated in the development of the AB 2020 compromise, and 

I'm pleased to say that we remain fully involved and committed in 

ensuring that this program works to benefit of all of us. 

We welcome the opportuni to update you on our 

perspective as to the progress towards implementing AB 2020. 

Since the passage of AB 2020, the IEC has worked 

collectively and its individual members have worked i ividually 

with the Department to ensure that there is a timely 

implementation on this process. I thi many of the committee 

comments that we have heard this morning indicate t timing is 

a critical matter here. And I think that the Department should 

be complimented for not only ir timely addressing of the 
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important threshold issues like convenience zones and labeling 

but also in terms of establishing their priorities. In our 

opinion, they have worked very effectively towards this. The 

convenience zones, as was expressed by Mr. Vann and Mr. Ward, 

have been met. Not only can recyclers look at this but also all 

of the industry people, including retailers, soft drink bottlers, 

et cetera because it is considered to be a cooperative effort to 

ensure this. The labeling regulations we look forward to 

reviewing. We understand that they are available today and our 

industries do need the lead time with regard to labeling to 

ensure that our can orders, our various inventories, and other 

mechanical aspects are adequately taken care of. 

Now we've gone through an interesting metamorphosis in 

our observation on this bill. Last year it would be fair to say 

that our concern was predicated on the more broad, theoretical 

aspects of structuring the AB 2020 compromise. During the 

implementation phase, we find ourselves focused on the practical 

considerations as to how this will work in the marketplace. We're 

trying to apply these theoretical aspects of the statute to the 

industry practices, trying to balance the marketplace with the 

statute . 

Now several issues have come to your attention this 

morning raised by Mr. Ward in the Department as well as 

Mr. De Nio. We do have a continuing concern with regard to the 

date of sale or, if pre r, the inventory clearance or 

rotation aspect. That is something that affects us all vitally 

from an industry standpoint. There are different principles 
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applied to different segments of the industry. For example, if I 

can put on my soft drink industry hat, our feeling is that many 

of the major brands, Pepsi, Coke, 7 , do have a ranee 

period of approximately 30 days, perhaps a litt t more, as a 

general rule. However, the secondary brands do have a much 

longer period of time, perhaps 45 to 60 days. In our i try, 

at least, we have discussed the prospect of conforming with what 

Mr. Bates suggested, of movi up the sale of these marked and 

labeled containers to perhaps August 15. I think the real 

problem is 

Mr. De Nio's and the beer wholesalers with respect to imported 

products that have a very, very long pipeline life. So these 

things need to be addressed. We're pleased that Mr. Margolin has 

initiated the debate on this issue with the introduction of 

AB 20. In our discussions, we think we can adequately reso 

this to the satisfaction of all parties. I don't think it's in 

anybody's best interest, nor was it the intent of all those 

rticipants last year to st t products taken 

off the lf and merely 't contain 

that label. We 11 find a to s bri it 

before you. 

Also, the de a r finit c rificat 

now, as mentioned, de a r finit seems to certain 

on-premise sa as 1 as ing machines. It was not 

our intent to exc from n r ion value 

loop, and we 11 be c ri i 



I just want to emphasize to the committee that the 

issues that I am re rring to and the issues that we are dealing 

with are merely refinements to the AB 2020 process. They are not 

intended to alter its structure or in anyway deviate from those 

sorts of agreements that were made last year when this 

legislation was enacted. 

I'd be pleased to answer or respond to any questions 

that some of you might have. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Any of you members have a question? If 

not, that's very helpful test We're glad to hear you, too. 

I think we're getting a general impression that people think that 

we've made a good start. Certai we've had good comments from 

Mr. Ward as he leaves the room, about their dedication and how 

they've tackled the hard problems. So we're glad to have you 

confirm that, Mr. Simoni. 

Our next witness is Mr. Bruce DeWoolfson, President of 

ENVIPCO, the company t t es the reverse vending machines. 

Mr. DeWoolfson, welcome. 

MR. BRUCE DEWOOLFSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members, 

I appreciate t opportuni to testify at the hearing today. My 

testimony concerns technical or mechanical issues of financing 

recycling centers. In my case, reverse vending type recycling 

centers. Because of the Chairman's suggestion that any changes 

to the bill should come through the Department, I'd like to go 

through this testimony and it on the record and then 

coordinate these suggestions with the Department, discuss them 

with the Department, and see if any them make sense to the 

Department to try to rsue r changes in the ...• 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: I want to rify. I don't think, 

necessarily that they have to emanate from the Department. I 

said that it's going be important to me, at least, if re 

are proposals for change made to get the Department's view 

confirm that they won't in any way hinder implementation. We 

ought to be moving in direction promoti it. But that 

wasn't designed to say that, and of course I know that it's 

impossible to say around here, that members ldn't be free to 

introduce legislation wi whatever sponsors there might be, but 

it's going to be important to me to hear Department's 

testimony always on those to see ther they agree that it's a 

good thing to do. 

MR. DEWOOLFSON: We would intend to get with the 

Department and discuss these points and then get back to the 

Committee. 

We, of Environmental Products Co ration, or ENVIPCO, 

believe that the California Bever Container ling 

Litter Reduction Act under discuss on 

potential of ing the most success 1 

recycling law in the world and 

We also wish to express our r 

Department's diligent ef ts toward 

We would, at the same time 

several concerns which we feel will 

program a difficult 

succeed. 

lenge to all 

- 90 

re today 

r container 

i law. 

r, like to i 

implementation 
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ENVIPCO is in the reverse vending machine business, as 

was mentioned, and is the only company in the world with 

significant experience in reverse vending of all three container 

types: cans, glass, and plastic beverage packages. We presently 

recover over one million containers per day through our machines. 

We think, and rs tell us believe, that reverse vending 

is an important part 

opportunities 11 

the answer about how convenient recycling 

made available to California consumers 

1 under the new law. However, our machines have manufacturing lead 

times of many mon , which is just a simple fact of life. As 

the convenience zones become identified which have no recycling 

center coverage, and various economic questions get answered such 

as the size of the processing fees and the bonus or convenience 

incentive payment which will be made available, ENVIPCO expects 

to be in a position to start making detailed plans about how it 

can be a part of the program. But th these answers not taking 

shape until the thi rter 1987, we will not be able to be 

a part of the program is r. 

Another concern we is that the financial incentives 

provided under AB 2020 are inadequate of too short a duration to 

ensure the large scale establishment of new recycling centers. 

For example, the act recognizes that redemption bonuses might 

have to be retained by recycli centers to help cover costs, yet 

the limit for reverse vending machines is through March 31, 1989. 

Unless the new center is operational by October 1, 1987, in which 

case the Department may, on a case-by-case basis, authorize 

retention for a longer peri Because we finance equipment over 

91 -



five years, and because we could expect to be placing 

machines until well into 1988, we would need something other than 

the first quarter of 1989 cutoff, if we are to have an 

opportunity to provide certified recycli 

under AB 2020. 

centers in Cali rnia 

Similarly, the convenience payments are only 

contemplated in the law for three years and would, for the same 

reasons, be needed for a longer period. Addit lly, we do not 

think that a commitment made to a recycler by Department for 

financial assistance in the form of retained redemption bonuses 

for convenience incentive payments should be subject to automatic 

termination by a new competitor opening up in that convenience 

zone, which is currently the approach set down in the law. The 

new competitor may not be a responsible player and may not 

provide acceptable service, and secondly, the new competitor may 

survive only long enough to t the investment of the 

original operator, who at that point wou have been deprived not 

only of business volume, fair enough in a competitive 

marketplace, but also of financial assis nee i 

counted on in good faith to open his business. Under the threat 

of thdrawal, financia assistance, i is intended as an 

incentive for centers to open in less 

meaningless. 

itable areas, becomes 

In conclusion, we believe in AB 2020 intend to lp 

necessary to make it work. But we bel eve some nges 

have it work in the i 

Thank you. 

manner. 
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CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you for your testimony. Any 

questions, members? 

Thank you very much. We know of the hard work that you 

put into it, and your representatives. We appreciate that and we 

appreciate the spirit of your testimony, too, recognizing that 

there are these practical problems to get you to be an immediate 

player in these redemption centers. So that's helpful testimony. 

Those are the listed witnesses. Mr. William DeBoer from 

the Farm Bureau asked for a little time at the end. Is he here? 

Okay, well, that's unfortunate. 

who would like to address the Committee? 

forward and we'll see the dimension of ... 

identify yourself? 

Is there anyone else 

Why don't you come 

Would you please 

MR. RON KEMALIAN: Yes, good morning. I'm Ron Kemalian. 

I'm the Chairman of the Board of Directors for the Recycling 

Coalition of California. 

I would just like to echo some of the feelings of some 

of the previous testimony. Mr. DeWoolfson, as well as Tanya's, 

regarding the situation that recyclers are finding themselves in. 

There have been a number of questions raised this 

morning about how many people are waiting in line to apply for a 

convenience zone. I think that the question has been answered as 

best possible. We really don't know. There are a lot of unknown 

questions at this point that, in the process of developing a 

business plan, the recycler feels he must know before he's able 

to complete that plan and go ahead with the process of 

responding. 
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The Recycling Coalition represents the major commerc al 

recyclers in California. And I can assure you t t ir intent 

is to respond to the bill, but just as the Department of 

Conservation has a difficult timeline to , also 

perhaps even a more difficult t line to follow 

need to respond based on what the Department is 

them in the way of information and regulations. 

That's all. 

le to ide 

CHAIRMAN SHER: When the regulations are avai and 

the requests go out for application or bid, however it's ras 

to set up a redemption center in one or more of these zones, I 

assume you remember, that's the int at which they will 

know the economics and whe r they're pr r to do it. 

MR. KEMALIAN: That's the point at which they will 

understand the economics know if they're prepared to do it. 

They are concerned that there are 

containers out there. 

ten billion beverage 

RMAN SHER: It seems li e 

the beach. 

MR. KEMALIAN: They are concer 

of those containers may not fie 

2,600 tions, or 1500 locat , or 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Or if it's not just 

it's also pennies that were 

MR. KEMALIAN: But e 

deposits 't af t commerc 1 r 

pass-through them. They s 

94 

t the sc 

rrant 

tever. 

see it on 
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scr va f 
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they pass the redemption bonus on to the consumer. In fact, they 

are left with the actual scrap: the aluminum containers, the 

glass containers and the plastic containers. That is the 

material that they to somehow earn enough money from in 

order to support their iness. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: I mean, that's true now, without a bill, 

right? 

MR. KEMALIAN: That's true. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: And one thing you do know, there's going 

to be more of it. 

MR. KEMALIAN: Yes, and that's the encouraging news with 

AB 2020, that we believe volumes will increase. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: A lot depends on the market for the 

stuff, isn't that right? As far as what you sell it for? 

MR. KEMALIAN: There's got to be markets for it, to sell 

it to, yes. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: But those are uncertainties that exist 

in your current business, aren't they? The market bounces 

around? 

MR. KEMALIAN: Well, recyclers today are not bound to 

take back pet containers, they're not bound to take back glass 

containers. They are more than willing to take back aluminum 

containers because of the inherent value in that container. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: So it's the expansion of your operation. 

That would be a mandate, that if you're going to be certified and 

participate you would take back all. 

- 95 -



MR. KEMALIAN: s 1 

provisions of , 
r g 

sion 

r 

t 

around havi 

zones. 

a multi-mater 1 r in conven ence 

SHER Mr. Ha 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: Yes Mr. rman, t 

think one of the problems if I m 

enterprise is that we ve 

these areas, and we are so i 

there. Beyond , there cou 

10 million containers, 

we're going to tell you 

t r 

to tell 

more 

em re is 

i 

as 

to 

t rna 

businesses are goi 

there and how it's goi 

you have, I assume. 

to run. That s 

to 

st 

MR. KEMALIAN: One problems re are 

approximately one thousand stat r t now 

I 

te 

se 

out 

11 take t one 

ions in 

e of conta ner . 

we re talki about a n r new 

t 

t 

the over 

s ifi 

re termi not 's 2 00 cause 

situation 

But 

requires a least one, 

redemption centers from 

I think from some of 

reso t r 

re talk t a 11 t 

i t prevents five or ten 

i in a zone It s t , 

materials we' r I t there'll 

lot of new entrepreneurs that will see s as a s ness that 

11 want to ge in Our members re concer t some 

of these people be i this as a e i 
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opportunity. They may get into it. And while they fold 

eventually, they may drag down others who have been in the 

business for quite a long time. We are more than willing to work 

with the industries involved and more than willing to try to make 

this bill work and we believe that the concept itself is the 

concept that will work. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay. Well, that part's encouraging. 

Mr. Beaver, for the Grocers, and Mr. Howe, as well. 

MR. DON BEAVER: Good morning. I'm Don Beaver of the 

California Grocers Association. I guess several months ago now, 

we were one of the supporters for finding an alternative for the 

continued legislative battles and initiative battles that have 

taken place in California. In that spirit, our association was 

committed to finding the alternative that is here today. So, we 

as an industry are very much in support of what is taking place 

and our great concern is to see that it is successfully 

implemented and carried out on a long-term basis. 

In that concern, I think the recyclers have touched upon 

what that concern is and, even you, Mr. Chairman, have alluded to 

it, a minute ago, that if this program is going to work we must 

have financially successful recyclers in the industry. We've 

always supported the recycling industry and want to continue to 

do so. Retailers, as a group, do not want to be recyclers. That 

is not their business, it's not their expertise. They want to 

sell products. And in that spirit we have sent out that memo. 

Now, if we were devious and trying to do something to hinder the 

program, certainly we would have been smart enough not to send it 
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to the Legislature. But we wanted you to know, as a committee, 

what those concerns were and that is that this industry is so 

highly competitive that if one competitor, if there are three 

supermarkets on a corner, and one has a recycling facili on it, 

the other two retailers will not send their customers over to the 

competitors to take their bottles, cans, and plastic for 

redemption. What's going to happen? There's going to be ree 

recycling facilities on one major intersection and all three of 

those recyclers financially are not going to make it. t is 

the reason that we put out the memo to encourage retailers not to 

jump to put recycling facilities on their locations, on their 

properties, but we want to strive to find neutral properties 

somewhere that all retailers, all sizes in the area, that do sell 

beverage products could put a sign in their store and have those 

containers taken to one tion so that that r r cou be 

financially success 1 and this program can carri out as it 

was intended. And t is what the memo was for. Not to try to 

hinder the program but certainly try to e i as successful as 

we can. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, Mr. Beaver, know that 

aren't 

concerns. 

emanated 

to 

1 

ting 

rs 

in making reference to it, I wasn't 

legitimate concerns I think we 

Mr. Bates was raising the question. I thi it pr 

from memo or 

identify what 

r suggestions 

cause of the concern 

competing issues re. One is 

retailers that are located c 
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I 

their customers disappear to a redemption center on the 

competitor's premises and the other is making sure of the 

convenience to the consumer. The case you put, for example, 

you've got three major supermarkets, and they don't want to 

compete, so they establish a redemption center a half a mile away 

that is convenient to none of the consumers who shop at any of 

those three, that's something, true, that obviously has to be a 

concern . 

MR. BEAVER: Well, that's not our intent. We want it 

convenient and we support that issue. It's just the matter that 

if we do not make those recyclers financially successful there 

are not going to be any there and then the load is going to come 

back on our industry and that is why we're vitally concerned 

about that issue. We want to support the recyclers. They're in 

the business of recycling. They do it the best. And they know 

how to do it. And we want to make sure that they are successful 

in doing what they're doing so the program will reach its maximum 

redemption. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: All right. We understand your 

commitment to it. I want to say here, in front of you and 

Mr. Howe, that I spoke about this measure last year, while it was 

being debated, that the motivating force in this coalition that 

brought about this new approach and the amendments to AB 2020, 

clearly, I think, were the retailers who were in the middle 

between consumers and their customers who wanted it and people 

further up the line who were suspicious about it. I think that 

your industry deserves a lot of credit for what we have here and 

I know that you have the commitment to make it work. 

- 99 -



ASSEMBLYWOMAN LA FOLLETTE: I'm glad, Mr. Chairman, that 

you have just stated what you did and that was one of the reasons 

that I wanted to be sure that representatives from the California 

Grocers Association had a chance to appear, because whoever 

distributed this memo and a copy of this letter did their own 

emphasizing and their own underlining and I thought that some of 

the sentences which were not underlined were of more importance. 

Obviously, somebody else chose to concentrate on something 

different, but I think that encouraging as you are doing and 

saying, I encourage you to take part in all discussions at the 

convenience zone level. It is very important. Yes, right now is 

the time for everybody who has any part in this, and obviously 

you have the greatest part, to be involved. If your grocers 

aren't going to be paying attention to it, then they ultimately 

will be among those who suffer. 

So I'm glad that you are here. 

to speak. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: 

The whole program will suffer. 

I'm glad that you had the chance 

Mr. Chairman, thank you. This 

memo that has become so topical this morning is one that I would 

just like to have a clear understanding of, having not been part 

of this process before. The thrust, clearly, to me in reading 

this memo is to tell the members that they should hold off on 

moving forward in establishing recycling centers at their 

particular retail stores. It says over and over again that, 

first, the placement and location of recycling centers under the 

new law is detrimental to its success, that mutual sites will be 

designated for recycling centers, that it will be critical for 
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the industry to work together to develop neutral sites for 

equipment. Do not act too quickly. It could break down the 

system. It appears to me, from reading this memo, that you want 

to have neutral sites only, or predominantly, in the 

establishment of this program. 

MR. BEAVER: That is absolutely correct. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: Now, there are reasons, very 

obvious ones, to suggest that having them at the retail stores in 

terms of making it convenient for the consumer and making it 

successful in terms of the recycling operation are very important 

and that by, somehow, encouraging members of your industry not to 

participate is not going to be a healthy process for all of us to 

attempt to reach the goal that we have intended. 

MR. BEAVER: No, we're not encouraging them not to 

participate. We're encouraging them to let recyclers do the 

recycling but to do it on a neutral piece of property somewhere 

and not on that retailer's parking lot. Again, if you've got too 

many recyclers on every retailer's parking lot, financially they 

can't make it. And they'll tell you this. And they're not going 

to run a business that they financially cannot succeed in. So 

what are you going to have left? You're going to make the 

grocer, then, operate recycling centers which we do not want to 

do. That was never the intent, for us to do it. We want the 

recycling community to do the recycling because they are best 

equipped and know how to do it. If there is one ... the 

industry's too competitive, as I say. Even a small independent 

grocer will not send his customers over to any other retailer to 
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redeem his containers. He will put some kind of a facility on 

his property. And if everybody's got one, nobody financially is 

going to be successful at it and then you're not going to have 

any recyclers out there. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN SPEIER: I appreciate that, but the thrust 

of your memo is to really move everyone into neutral sites and 

I'm suggesting that for the program to indeed be successful it 

has to be convenient to the consumer. 

MR. BEAVER: Well, we're not saying to make it 

inconvenient. We're just saying take an empty lot or an empty 

building that's in that zone and put the recycling facility 

there, because the supermarket is not the only one who's going to 

have containers. You have drugstores, you have convenience 

stores, you have Morn and Pop stores, as well as supermarkets that 

are going to sell these containers, so we don't want to 

necessarily just make it convenient for someone trading just at 

that store and here's five other stores around here selling it 

and it's inconvenient for all those people. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Okay, well, I think we've kind of 

exposed this problem that clearly is going to be one that we're 

going to be hearing more about. 

Mr. Harvey, you wanted to 

ASSEMBLYMAN HARVEY: Yes, if I just briefly, on this 

subject, because I've read the underlined scores here that I 

hadn't seen previous to this and I respect everyone's opinion but 

I do understand exactly what you're trying to say and I think the 

Grocers Association in sending this made sense to me without 
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overemphasizing what you're trying to say, that that neutral zone 

is going to be good for their business, going to be good for your 

business. I think it's good for us that we can't mandate, 

hopefully we can't, maybe we'll have to, and every container go 

back to the retailer who sold it, but we've made the zones within 

a half mile to make it easier. It's easier than to say it would 

go back to the store at which you bought. We don't know which 

store they bought it at, you don't, and if we keep it within the 

one-half mile radius, which we've tried to do, I think it makes 

it very convenient for everyone and we get out of that Bible that 

you have there and something that's mandated down from us to 

private enterprise to do, I think is an area that we need to 

yield in. I think it's been done properly, in my opinion. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Beaver. 

Mr. Howe, did you wish to add something? 

MR. LES HOWE: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, 

I'm Les Howe, California Retailers Association. I have read the 

executive bulletin, too, and I must just, as a frame of reference 

to indicate that while we were heavily involved in this 

convenience issue all the way through the AB 2020 legislation, 

that as far as representation, to clarify that, that for the most 

part the large supermarket chains belong to the California 

Retailers Association. They have not ... they've received this, 

but I don't know if they've responded or anything else to it. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: That's known as putting distance between 

you and the memo? 
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MR. HOWE: No, I'm not saying anyone disagrees with it. 

I think we're probably overreacting at this point, simply because 

that makes some sense. But beyond all of that, this is so early 

in the whole process, because, as Don pointed out, there are a 

lot of other dealers out there who are caught up in this the same 

as the supermarket or other type of grocery store, everything 

from service stations on, and they have the same basic 

responsibilities, and that was the way it was designed and the 

Chairman helped design it very well. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, I think we understand it. I think 

we're overstating the significance of this memo. We heard from 

the recycler witness. There's a lot of discussion going on out 

there about how this law is going to work, how it impacts and 

what's the best way, and it's got to be expected that there's 

going to be discussion, whether orally or in writing, about the 

impacts and what's the best way to proceed, so I don't think we 

should overplay what's in that memo. I think we've exposed that 

issue and we're going to be talking about it a lot more, but we 

shouldn't overreact to that one piece of paper. 

MR. HOWE: I might just add one point, and I know it's 

getting late, but it will bring about a certain amount of care on 

the part of dealers, but the fact is that before they're in a 

position to make decisions as to which way they want to go in 

this whole process, and of course that will be going on all of 

the time in both organizations, they need time to find out from 

recyclers what kind of locations are possible. I mean, who is 

going to be offering this kind, because there's every type. 

- 104 -



You've heard of reverse vending, you've heard of mobile manned 

units, and all types of things that, until the dealer has some 

idea of what's available he's not going to make more. That's 

just part of the process, and one date that wasn't mentioned that 

the recyclers don't start becoming certified until May 20, and at 

that point a lot of this is going to come into focus. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, okay, I appreciate your testimony, 

Mr. Howe and Mr. Beaver. Thank you very much. Unless there are 

other witnesses who wish to come forward, I think that concludes 

the hearing. Ms. Hansen? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BEV HANSEN: This is relatively new to me, 

though I followed the legislation during the time it was going 

through but all the testimony and all the new kinks are kind of 

interesting to me to listen to, but the one point I have to be 

reminded of is that the reason for this is to clean up litter in 

California, and while we get into all the technical things about 

the this and the that, there is a burden of responsibility on the 

consumer, too, and that the burden shouldn't have to fall just on 

a complex system of doing it. The consumers out there have to 

realize that they have a responsibility to make this whole thing 

work, too. 

CHAIRMAN SHER: Well, I think that's a good point. 

Before we close, let me again remind you that we have a complete 

set of the blown-up convenience zone maps that the Department has 

prepared. We'll keep those in the Committee offices and if you 

or your staff would like to come by, members of the committee, 

and look to see what's going on in your area and make copies of 

them, that's fine. We only have the one set so we will ... 
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No, we have the bigger maps. That's only one out of 

eighty of those, actually. But these are the bigger maps, and we 

have a complete set of these which are easier to read, so any 

member of the committee or your staff, if you would like to come 

by our offices you can try to get copies. We'll at least let you 

see them. 

Well, thank you all very much. We made it by noon. I 

appreciate your attendance. I appreciate the testimony of the 

witnesses. The meeting is adjourned. 

End of Hearing 
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